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abandonment, 1262, 1272
ability to pay, 603
abnormal costs, 369
abnormal expenditures, 326
ABOs (accumulated benefit obligations), 683
absences, compensated, 674–675
accelerated share repurchase programs, 586
acceptance, 643, 1204
access, 231, 655
accident year, 1207
accounting changes:

disclosures, 104–105, 115
error corrections, 107–111, 164
estimates, 105–107, 164
income tax reporting, 805–806
interim reporting, 115, 164–165
methods, 97–115
principles, 98, 99, 101–104, 106–107, 164, 320
prospective GAAP changes, 104–105
reasons for reporting, 99–100
reporting entity, 107
uncorrected misstatements, 111–115

accounting method changes, 97–115
accounting policies, 92–94
accounting principles:

changes, 98, 99, 101–104, 106–107, 164, 320
generally accepted, 1–25, 104–105, 357

accounting rules, impairment vs., 408–409
Accounting Standards Codification (ASC), see 

Table of Contents for ASC Topics
Accounting Standards Updates (ASUs), 5

ASU 2016-13, 197, 204, 238–240, 
304–305, 316

ASU 2017-04, 375–377
ASU 2018-12, 1206
ASU 2018-19, 240, 305
ASU 2019-04, 198, 204, 240, 305–306
ASU 2019-05, 240–241, 306
ASU 2019-10, 238, 304
ASU 2019-11, 306
ASU 2020-04, 1117–1119
ASU 2020-06, 512–515
ASU 2020-11, 1205
ASU 2021-01, 1119–1120
ASU 2021-05, 1072–1073
ASU 2021-07, 724

ASU 2021-09, 1073
ASU 2021-10, 1049
ASU 2022-01, 237, 928–929
ASU 2022-02, 196, 303–304

accounts payable, 45
accounts receivable, see receivables
accretable yield, 199
accretion expenses, 462
accrual basis, 75–76
accruals, 19, 440, 767–768
accrued expenses, balance sheet, 45
accrued interest receivable, 311, 317, 1155–1156
accumulated benefit obligations (ABOs), 683
accumulated other comprehensive income 

(AOCI), 60
accumulated plan benefits, 1255
accumulated postretirement benefit obligations 

(APBOs), 683, 711–719
accumulation phase, 1207
acquirer identification, 843–844
acquisition(s). see also business combinations

Acquisition, Development, and Construction 
(ADC) loans, 452

asset, 412, 808–809, 834
gross asset, 839
modifications as result of, 746
plant, property, and equipment, 410–414
reverse, 833, 836, 873–875
step acquisitions, 872–873
subsequent measurement, 858

acquisition costs, 418, 1207, 1218–1219, 1234
acquisition dates, 844–845
acquisition method:

acquirer identification, 843–844
acquisition dates, 844–845
assets and liabilities requiring separate 

accounting, 846–852
bargain purchases, 871–872
business combinations, 842–873
classifications, 852–853
consideration transfer, 869–871
goodwill, 871–872
identifiable assets, 852–868
noncontrolling interests, 868–869
recognition and measurement, 852–868

active markets, 1004
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active plan participants, 683
actual return on plan assets, 683, 698
actuarial calculation date, 1207
actuarial funding method, 683
actuarial gains and losses, 683
actuarial present value (APV), 683
additional collateral and guarantees, 231
additional goods or services, customer options to 

purchase, 651–652
additional paid-in capital, 575–577
adequacy, 439–440
adjustment(s):

reclassification, 52, 60–61
translation, 119, 1030

administrative expenses, 327
advance payments, future R&D, 775
advance refunding, 1075
advance royalties, 1196
advances, on balance sheet, 45
adverse deviation, 1214
advertising costs, 366, 768
affiliated entities, 1230
affiliated entity sales, 1233
affiliates, definition, 1129
AFS, see available-for-sale securities
agency collections, balance sheets, 45
agency transactions, 1238
agents, 650–651, 1143, 1238, 1248
aggregation, 54–55, 187–188
AICPA (American Institute of Certified Public 

Accountants), 5, 344–346
allocated shares, 726
alternative minimum tax, 780
alternatives, identifying, 8
alternative use, asset, 640
amenities, real estate, 1260
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants 

(AICPA), 5, 344–346
amortization:

capital costs of broadcasters, 1181–1184
contract costs, 370
credit losses measured at amortized cost, 

307, 308–316
definition, 683
discount on notes, 207
film costs, 1191–1194
goodwill, 386–388
hosting arrangement, 403–404
intangible assets, 391–394
internal use software costs, 400–401
oil and gas, 1202

periodic pension costs, 699–700
prepaid expenses, 361
prior service costs, 699–700
servicing assets/liabilities, 1161
software costs for sale/lease, 1277
10% corridor, 701–702

amounts due, 230–231
annual policy holder dividends, 1207
annuitization, 1207
annuity(-ies):

charitable gift, 1238–1239
market value, 1211
single premium deferred, 1214
traditional variable, 1215
two-tier, 1215

annuity contracts, 23–24, 684, 688, 706–707, 
1207, 1212

annuity method of depreciation, 414
annuity trusts, 1238
antidilution, 123
antiselection, risk of, 1214
AOCI (accumulated other comprehensive 

income), 60
APBOs (accumulated postretirement benefit 

obligations), 683, 711–719
application development, 398–399, 1275–1277
approval, contract modification, 660
APV (actuarial present value), 683
arm’s-length leases, 916–922
AROs, see asset retirement obligations
arrangements, see specific types
artist compensation, 1197
artistic-related intangible assets, 857
ASC, see Accounting Standards Codification
assessment entities, 1207
asset(s), 359–372. see also asset groups; property, 

plant, and equipment; specific types
acceptance, 643
acquired with gifts or grants, 1060
acquisition, 808–809, 834
acquisition of gross, 839
balance sheets, 44–45
benefits, 638–640
business combinations, 852–868
control, 638–640, 1154
costs to increase value, 413
deferred taxes, 781, 796–802
derivatives, 927–1000
economic benefit from, 1077
exchanges for debt settlement, 545–546
fair value measurement, 1008
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fair value of underlying, 1093
financial instruments, 937
financial statement element, 18
future service potential, 413
group acquisition, 412
held for sale, 859
for idling or use in a manner other than highest 

or best use, 855
measurement, 853–868, 1154
mineral resources, 118
other, 359–372
personal statements, 173–174
recognition, 852–868, 1271
requiring separate accounting, 846–852
returned to lessor, 1087–1089
right to direct use of, 1078
sale-leaseback transactions, 1096–1097
segment reporting, 186, 190–191
servicing, 1156–1167
similar, 840
single identifiable, 839–840
title plant, 1234–1235
valuation premises, 1010

asset groups. see also asset(s)
cost basis, 423
definition, 28, 242
impairment analysis, 421–422, 424–427
impairment loss, 423
recoverability test, 422–423
reporting and disclosure, 423

asset retirement cost, 462
asset retirement obligations (AROs), 459–474

definitions, 462–465
initial measurement, 468–470
liabilities, 1272
recognition, 465–468
settlement, 474
subsequent measures of, 470–474

association, definition, 1264
assumed per capita claims cost (by age), 684
assuming entities, 360
assumptions:

cost flow, 329–348
option pricing model, 736
post-retirement benefit plans other than 

pensions, 714–717
retirement benefits, 684, 685, 687, 694–695

assurance provisions, 471–472
ASUs, see Accounting Standards Updates
asymmetrical default position, 939
attorney-in-fact, 1207

attributes, 1029
attribution, retirement benefit, 684
authoritative research, 9–11
automobile dealers, alternative LIFO method 

for, 343–344
available-for-sale (AFS) securities, 995

credit losses, 307–308, 316–318
debt securities, 239, 249–250, 252–258, 

307–308, 316–318
other than temporary impairment (OTTI) 

of, 256–257
average cost method, 332, 351–352
awards:

as equity, 731–733
as liabilities, 731–733
modifications of, 743–758
nonemployee, 736
replacement, 728, 862–863
settlement of, 729
share-based payment, 729
stock compensation, 726, 741–757, 861–863
tandem, 730

 
baby bonds, 1226
backplant, 1234
bad-debt reserves, 1205
balance sheets, 39–48. see also statement of 

financial position
current assets, 43–44
definitions, 41–42
discontinued operations, 32
investment companies, 1227–1228
liabilities, 45–46
loss contingencies subsequent to, 494
noncurrent assets, 44–45
offsetting, 47–48
presentation, 46–47

bankruptcies, 47, 1133
bankruptcy code, 569, 1132
bankruptcy court, 1132
bankruptcy-remote entities, 1143
banks, 1203–1205. see also finance companies; 

mortgage banking entities
bargain purchases, 833, 871–872
barter transactions, 1115
base contracts, 1207
base jackpots, 1188
basic earnings per share, 125–131, 145
basis differences, equity method, 276–280
basis of measurement, see measurement
basis of presentation, see presentation
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benchmark interest rates, 951
beneficial conversion features, 520,  

529–530, 788–789
beneficial interests, 299–302, 1146
beneficiaries:

financially interrelated, 1248–1249
primary, 900, 905–908

benefit approach, 684
benefit obligations, pension plan, 693–694
benefit period, 1207
benefit-years-of-service approach, 684
bid-ask spread, 939
bill-and-hold arrangements, 659
binomial models, stock compensation, 748–752
Black–Scholes–Merton model, 746–748
blended-rate loans, 199
board-designated endowment funds, 1238
board-designated net assets, 1238
bonds. see also notes

baby, 1226
convertible, 535
with detachable stock warrants, 527
interest imputation, 1056
issued for cash, 1065–1066
junk, 1226
payment-in-kind, 1226
step, 1227

bonds payable, 46
bonuses and bonus payments, 366–367, 675

day-one, 1208
enhanced-crediting-rate, 1209
immediate, 1210
persistency, 1213

boot, 1111–1113
borrowers, participating mortgage loan, 537
borrowing(s). see also loans

collateralized, 41
incremental rates, 488, 1076
secured, 1156
tax-exempt, 1060

breakage, 652–653
broadcasters, 1179–1184
broker-assisted cashless exercise, 726
brokered markets, 1004
brokers, using, 1019
business:

definition of, 837–838
elements of, 838–839

business combinations, 831–877
acquisition method, 842–873
contingent consideration, 559

definitions, 836
earnings per share, 128
income taxes, 797, 808–809
insurance, 1224–1225
inventory, 346
pushdown accounting, 835, 876–877
qualifying as business, 837–842
reverse acquisitions, 873–875
step acquisitions, 872–873
transactions and events as, 837

business enterprises, recognition and 
measurement, 20

business interests, 174
business interruption insurance, 52, 65
business investments, 808
business reengineering costs, 768–769
buyer’s initial and continuing investment, 436–440
buy-sell agreements, 442–443
 
cable television, 1184–1187
calculated value, stock compensation, 726, 

736–737, 753
callable debt, 522–523
callable obligations, 520
call options, 128–129, 658, 999
capacity contracts, 939
capital:

additional paid-in, 575–577
broadcasters, 1181–1184
complex structure, 124
donated, 577, 1249–1250
legal, 570–574
return of, 1227
simple structure, 124, 129–131

capital infusions, 1226
capitalizable base, 1057
capitalization:

interest, 1056–1061
inventory, 357
uniform rules, 357
web development costs, 404–405

capitalization rates, interest, 1055–1061
captive insurers, 684
career-average-pay formula, 684
carrybacks, 780, 821–823
carryforwards, 780, 790–793, 819–821
carrying amount, 376, 520, 1207
cash. see also statement of cash flows

current asset, 43
distributions to shareholders, 582
unconditional obligations redeemed, 562
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cash balance plans, 704
cash basis, 75–76
cash conversions, 535–537
cash dividends, 579
cash equivalents, 43
cash flow hedges, 939, 949, 970–986

discontinuance, 976
effectiveness, 970–978
impairment, 977
interest rate hedging, 978–986
qualification, 953–955
reclassifications to earnings, 978–986
reference rate reform, 1128
subsequent measurement, 977–978
timing and probability of, 954–955

cash flow per share, 78
cash flows:

accounting measurements, 20–25
acquisition, 199
classification, 69–74
expected, 219–222, 226–228, 310–311, 902–905
future, 425–427, 904–905
net, 76–77
statement of, 67–89
uncertain, 854–855

cash focus, 69
cash receipts, 69–74
cash surrender values, 297, 1207
casinos, 1187–1188
cease-use date, 480
CECL (current expected credit losses) model, 

308–309, 312–313
ceding entities, 361, 1208
certificates, 297
cessation of highly inflationary conditions, 1042
change-in-variable-cash-flows method, 977
changes in accounting estimates, 98, 105–107, 164
changes in accounting methods, 97–115
changes in accounting principle, 101–104

accounting estimate changes from, 106–107
direct and indirect effects, 99
direct effects, 320
interim reporting, 115, 165
retrospective application, 99, 101

changes in net assets, 1245–1246
changes in reporting entities, 99, 107, 164
changes in use, real estate, 1262
changing prices, 117–119
Chapter 7, definition, 1132
Chapter 11, definition, 1132
charitable gift annuities, 1238–1239

charitable lead annuity trusts, 1239
charitable lead trusts, 1239
charitable lead unitrusts, 1239
charitable remainder annuity trusts, 1239
charitable remainder trusts, 1239
charitable remainder unitrusts, 1239
chief operating decision makers (CODM), 185
chips, casino, 1188
circumstances, definition, 19
claim adjustment expenses, 1208
claims:

definition, 569–570, 1208
against the entity, 15
health insurance, 1210
incurred-but-not-reported, 1210
liability for claim adjustment expenses, 1211
liability for unpaid, 1211
subcontractors’, 1179
unasserted, 494

claims costs, 1219–1221
claims-made contracts, 767
cliff vesting, 754–756
closed block:

definition, 1208
net closed block liability, 1212
for participating life insurance 

contracts, 1224–1225
closed-form models, 726
closures, 462
cloud computing arrangements, 397–399
club dues, 789
codification. see also Accounting Standards 

Codification
GAAP principles, 2–7
terminology, 5

coding, software, 1275
CODM (chief operating decision makers), 185
collaborative arrangements, 879–889

contracts, 608
criteria, 880–881
customers, 608
definition, 882
disclosure, 882
presentation, 882
timing considerations, 881

collateral, 231, 315, 1143, 1156, 1173–1174
collateral-dependent financial assets, 315
collateral-dependent loans, 199
collateralized borrowing, 41
collateralized financing entities, 898, 910–911
collateralized loan valuation allowance, 451
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collateral split-dollar life insurance, 684
collectibility:

contracts with customers, 603
portfolio of contracts, 608
uncertainty, 1093

combination valuation premise, 1010
combined performance obligations, 647
combined statements, 61–62
combining contracts, 591, 607–608
commercial letters of credit, 501–502
commercial substance, 603, 1108–1109
commissions, 366–367
commitment date, 526
commitment fees, 211, 214–215
commitments, 487–489
commodity, benefits, 640
common control, transactions between entities 

under, 834
common costs, 188, 1260
common interest realty associations, 1264–1266
common property, definition, 1264
common risk characteristics, receivables, 199
common shares and common stock, 125–126

in-substance, 266, 268–270
manditorily redeemable, 145
potential, 123
two-class, 145

communication date, 480
comparability, 18, 28–29, 186
comparative financial statements, 28–29, 168, 173
compensated absences, 674–675
compensation, 673–761. see also share-based 

payment (or compensation) transactions
absences, 674–675
bonus payments, 675
contingent payments in business 

combinations, 851
deferred contracts, 675–676
defined benefits plans, 691–719
defined contribution plans, 719
definitions, 674
general, 673–677
lump-sum payments under union contracts, 677
multiemployer pension plans, 719
nonretirement postemployment 

benefits, 679–680
other than pension employee benefits, 711–719
pension plans, 691–711
rabbi trusts, 677
retirement benefits, 681–721, 1273–1274
stock compensation, 271–272, 723–761

completion of transfers, receivable, 199
complex capital structure, earnings per share, 124
components of entities:

definition, 685
discontinued operations, 32–33
disposal, and retirement benefits, 711
interim reporting, 161–163

composite method of depreciation, 418
composition, initial investment, 436
comprehensive income, 51–65

definitions, 52
financial statement element, 19
income from continuing operations, 55–58
other, 58–62

comprehensive income statement, 53–56, 61–63
CON, see Statements of Financial 

Accounting Concepts
concessions:

price, 604, 624
service arrangements, 1135–1136
troubled debt restructurings, 230–231, 544

condensate, 1198
conditional contributions, 1239
conditional promises to give, 1250
condominiums, 452, 1264
conformity, LIFO, 345–346
consecutive statements, 63
consideration:

business combinations, 869–871
contingent, 270–271, 280, 559, 836, 870–871
monetary, 1111–1113
noncash, 628–629
payable to customer, 629–630
total, 604
variable, 624–628, 635–637
by vendors to customers, 670–671

consignment arrangements, 323–324, 659
consistency, 43, 54–55, 1070
consolidated affiliates, 1143
consolidated entities, 88
consolidations, 891–926

collateralized financing entities, 898, 910–911
definitions, 899–901
entities controlled by contracts, 898–899
initial, 905
model selection, 901
R&D arrangements, 899, 925–926
reverse acquisitions, 875
variable interest entities, 895–899, 901–922
voting interest model, 922–926

construction-type contracts, 591
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constructive performance obligations, 612
constructive retirement method, 583
consumer price index for all urban customers,  

109–110
consummation, sales, 435–436, 440
contingencies, 491–498

definitions, 492
exercise, 936, 940
gain, 495
interim reporting, 163
levels of probability, 493
loss, 492–495

contingency credit risk, 1012
contingent assets and liabilities, 859
contingent consideration, 270–271, 280, 559, 

836, 870–871
contingent conversion, 531–533
contingent-deferred sales load, 1226
contingent issuances, 123, 134–136
contingently issuable shares, 123
contingent obligations, 46
contingent payments, 549, 851–852
contingent stock agreement, 123
continuation of business, 874
continuing franchise fees, 1235
continuing investments:

buyers’, 436–440
real estate sales, 436–440

continuing involvement:
definition, 1143
real estate sales, 437, 441–443

continuing operations, income from, 55–58
contract-based intangible assets, 857
contract exchange, 1208
contract extension, 370
contract novations, 956
contractors, 1178–1179
contract period, 1208
contract rate, 1208
contracts. see also leases; specific types

approval and commitment of parties to,  
601–602

combining, 591, 607–608
commercial substance, 603
consolidations of entities controlled by, 898–899
costs of fulfilling, 367–369
deferred liabilities, 485
distinct goods/services in context of, 614–615
in entity’s own equity, 512–515, 996–998
existing, 1209
extension of, 602

with fixed monetary amounts known at 
inception, 563

group participating pension, 1209
identification of, 599–608
incremental costs of obtaining, 364, 366–367
incremental direct cost of contract 

acquisition, 1210
integrated contract feature, 1210
investment, 1210
limited-payment, 1211
long-term duration, 1206
modifications of, 660–663, 1123–1126
nonintegrated contract features, 1212
oral, 601
original, 1212
presence of lease in, 1077–1080
replaced, 1213
replacement, 1213
settled in cash or stock, 140
terminations, 602–603, 1179
with two types of warranties, 650
unperformed, 602–603

contract termination costs, 483–484
contractually required payments receivable,  

199–200
contractually specified component, 939
contractual restrictions, 641
contractual terms, 642
contributions:

conditional, 1239
defined contribution plans, 719, 1257–1258
financially interrelated beneficiaries, 1248–1249
held by others, 1250
inherent, 766

contributions made, 767
contributory plans, 685
control, 1129

assets, 638–640, 1154
business combinations, 836
common, transactions between entities, 638–640
consolidations, 924–925
effective, 1146, 1150–1151
goods, 321–324
non-profit entities, 1239
resumption, 1166

control area, 939
conversion(s):

beneficial features, 520, 529–530, 788–789
cash, 535–537
contingent, 531–533
induced, 143–144, 533–534, 537
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involuntary, 668
substantive features, 520

conversion features:
beneficial, 520, 529–530
substantive, 520

conversion rate, shares, 123
convertible bonds, 535
convertible debts, 526–537

beneficial conversion features, 788–789
cash conversion, 535–537
commitment date, 526
contingent conversion, 531–533
contracts in entity’s own equity, 512–515
derecognition, 531
induced conversion of debt, 533–534
interest forfeiture, 533
for nonemployees, 534–535
own-share lending arrangements, 535, 586
paid-in-kind instruments, 530–531
participating, 147–148
with stock warrants, 527–529
with and without beneficial conversion, 527–529

convertible preferred stock, 146–147
convertible securities, 520

beneficial conversion features, 529–530
cooperative housing corporations, 1264
corporate assets, segment reporting, 190
corporate bankruptcies, 1133
corporate joint ventures, 291–292
correction of errors, 99, 100, 107–111, 164
corrective action, 462
cost approach, to fair value, 1013
cost basis, asset group impairment analysis, 423
cost-compensation approach, 685
cost constraints, 18
cost flow assumptions, 329–348
cost method, treasury stock, 582, 585
cost of goods sold, 56
cost of insurance, 1208
cost-plus-fixed-fee contracts (CPFFC), 1178
cost recovery method, real estate sales, 446–448
costs. see also expenses; specific costs

artist compensation, 1197
capitalizing, 1218
in depletion base, 418–419
electronic equipment waste obligations, 768
films, 1190–1195
franchisors, 1236
fulfilling contracts, 367–369
included in inventory, 324–329

incremental direct cost of contract 
acquisition, 1210

insurance, 766–767, 1218–1219
interest capitalization, 1056–1060
internal use software, 399
joint, 1241
maintenance, 1211
master production, 1197
obtaining contracts, 364, 366–367
real estate and property taxes, 767
recognition, 1201–1202
renting or selling real estate, 1260
sales and services, 1267
software for sale or lease, 1275–1277

cost-sharing provisions, 685
cost-to-cost method, 646–647
cost-to-retail ratio, 351–352
counterparties, 349
covenants, 521
coverage, 1208
coverage period, 1208
COVID-19 pandemic, 1049, 1052
CPFFC (cost-plus-fixed-fee contracts), 1178
credit:

letters of, 501–502
line of, 214, 308
off-balance-sheet credit exposures, 312
revolving credit agreements, 521–522

credit card fees, 200
credit card portfolio, 207
credit cards, private label, 200
credit derivatives, embedded, 940
credit deterioration:

financial assets with, 317–318
interest income on financial assets with, 316
loans and debt securities with, 215–228

credited service periods, 685
credit enhancements, 312, 1012
credit life insurance, 1208
credit losses, 303–318

accrued interest receivable, 311
at amortized cost, 308–316
available-for-sale debt securities, 307–308,  

316–318
cash flow hedges, 977
expected, 308–312
financial assets secured by collateral, 315
securitized financial assets, 300
subsequent measurement, 314

creditors:
fees between debtors and, 542

conversion(s) (continued)
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loans to financially troubled, 1203–1204
troubled debt restructurings, 228–235

credit risk, 623–624
credit unions, 1203–1205. see also 

finance companies
creditworthiness, changes in, 216–217
cross-references, notes to financial 

statements, 94–95
currency(-ies). see also foreign currency

functional, 1030–1031
local, 1030
reporting, 1030

currency risk, 1004
current assets, 41, 43–44
current benefit, 780
current cost-constant purchasing power 

accounting, 117
current expected credit losses (CECL) model, 

308–309, 312–313
current liabilities, 41, 45–46
current portion of long-term debt, 45–46
current rate method, 1031–1039
current servicing fee rate, 1230
current tax expense, 780
curtailment, 685, 688, 709–710, 712
customary practices, right to payment, 642
customer options to purchase additional goods and 

services, 651–652
customer-related intangible assets, 856
customers:

consideration received from vendor, 670–671
contracts with, 364–365, 593–663
identification of, 608
options for additional goods and services,  

651–652
software support, 1275
unexercised rights of, 652–653

 
date of demutualization, 1208
daylight overdrafts, 41
day-one bonus, 1208
dayparts, 1180
dealer markets, 1004
death benefit:

minimum guaranteed, 1211
ratchet, 1213
return of premium, 1214
roll-up, 1214

death of holder, mandatorily redeemable 
shares at, 563

debt, 511–549. see also debt securities

bad-debt reserves, 1205
callable, 522–523
convertible, 147–148, 526–537
with covenants, 521
definitions, 519–521
due on demand loans, 522
extinguishments, 456, 538–543
increasing-rate, 522
indexed, 526, 996–998
insurance industry, 1223
issuance costs, 1070
long-term, 45–46
modifications, 538–543
participating mortgage loans, 537
product financing arrangements, 537–538
revolving credit agreements, 521–522
revolving debt agreements, 543
short-term obligations expected to be 

refinanced, 523–526
subjective acceleration clauses, 521
substitution of addition of debtors, 212
troubled restructurings, 228–235, 538–539,  

543–549
debt-equity swaps, 1203, 1204
debtors:

fees between creditors and, 542
substitution of addition of, 212

debt securities, 237–258
acquired with deteriorated credit 

quality, 215–228
available-for-sale, 239, 249–250, 252–258, 

307–308, 316–318
changes in fair value, 806–808
classification, 243–244
definitions, 242–243
expenditures of defaulted, 1229
held-to-maturity, 244–246, 252–258
high-yield, 1226, 1228
impairment, 252–258
investment companies, 1228–1229
loans as, 218–219, 225–226
prospective transition approach, 239–240
trading, 246–248
transfers between categories, 250–252

decision makers, 899
declining balance depreciation, 415–416
deconsolidation, 924–925
deductible temporary differences in 

income tax, 780
defense contracts, terminated, 1179
defensive intangible assets, 390
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deferrals, 19
deferred acquisition costs, 1218–1219
deferred annuities, single premium, 1214
deferred compensation contracts, 675–676, 719
deferred costs, 359–372
deferred income taxes:

computing, 795–797
debt and equity security fair value 

changes, 806–808
definition, 781
equity method, 288–289
impairments, 428
reporting, 1188
valuation allowances, 797–802

deferred revenue, 485
deferred tax assets:

definition, 781
more-likely-than-not criterion, 799–801
valuation allowances, 797–802

deferred tax benefits, 781
deferred tax consequences, 781
deferred tax expenses, 781
defined benefit plans, 691–719

assumptions, 694–695
benefit obligations, 693–694
benefits paid, 698, 711
cash balance plans, 704
employer’s liabilities and assets, 703–704
funded status, 705–706
general guidance, 691
measurement date, 706
net periodic pension cost, 695–703
other postretirement employee benefits,  

711–719
overall, 691
pension plans, 691–711
plan accounting, 1257
settlements and curtailments, 707–712
smoothing, 692, 695, 701

defined contribution plans, 719, 1257–1258
degree of influence changes, 268, 289–291
delays, insignificant, 231
delinquency fees, 202–203
delivery, 601–602, 1277
demand notes, with scheduled repayment 

terms, 522
demutualization:

date of, 1208
definition, 1208
distribution form, 1208
plan of, 1213

subscription-form, 1215
demutualizations, 1224
dependency status, 685
depletion, 414, 418–420, 1202
deposit method, 409, 448–449, 1208
depository services, 1203–1205
deposits, 45, 1205
depreciation:

asset retirement obligation, 470
oil and gas, 1202
property, plant and equipment, 414–418

DEPS, see diluted earnings per share
derecognition, 1143, 1165

convertible debts, 529, 531, 536
financial assets, 667–668
receivables, 208
troubled debt restructuring, 232–235

deregulation, 1273
derivatives, 927–1000

cash flow hedges, 949, 970–986
definitions, 938–942
derivative financial instruments, 942–943
disclosure, 1000
earnings per share, 143
embedded, 940, 945–948
in entity’s own equity, 512–515, 996–998
fair value hedges, 940, 948–949, 959–969
financial asset types, 942
foreign currency, 949, 986–991
forward exchange contracts, 991–996
hedging, 948–996
hybrid financial instruments, 940
internal, 939–940
organizations that do not report earnings, 996
presentation, 1000
subsequent measurement, 947
summary of accounting, 956
weather, 999–1000

derived service periods, 727
designated net assets, 1239
detachable stock warrants, 527
detail program design, software, 1275
deteriorated credit quality, 215–228
development costs, 404–406, 419
development project, 1198
deviation, adverse, 1214
diluted earnings per share (DEPS), 123

computation, 131–145
contracts settled in cash or stock, 140–141
example, 150–154
inclusions/exclusions, 141–142
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issues affecting, 145
partially paid shares, 142–143

dilution, 123
direct costs:

incremental, 200
interim reporting, 157–159

direct effects of a change in accounting 
principle, 99, 320

direct financing leases:
lessor accounting, 1092
servicing assets, 1166–1167

direct guarantee of indebtedness, 502
direct loans, 727
directly observable standalone selling price, 631
direct method, cash flow statement, 68, 75–77
direct response advertising costs, 366
direct use, asset, 638
disbursement classifications, 69–74
disclosure(s). see also Appendix B Disclosure 

and Presentation Checklist for Commercial 
Businesses (www.wiley.com\go\ 
GAAP2023)

accounting changes, 115
asset group impairment, 423
balance sheet, 40, 48
broadcasters, 1184
collaborative arrangements, 882
collateral-dependent financial assets, 315
common interest realty associations, 1266
contracts in entity’s own equity, 513–514
contracts with customers, 663
derivatives, 1000
earnings per share, 124
environmental obligations, 477
equity, 588
equity method, 291
equity securities, 264
fair value measurement, 1020
fair value options, 1025
financial instruments, 1025
government assistance, 1051–1052
income statement, 65
income taxes, 829
insurance companies, 1206–1207
last-in, first-out method, 344–346
limited liability entities, 168
notes to financial statements, 92, 94–95
other investments, 298
participating securities, 145
personal financial statements, 174
price changes, 119

principles, 3
prospective changes to GAAP, 104–105
receivables, 236
related parties, 1129–1130
retirement plan, 719
segment reporting, 190
statement of cash flows, 89
stock compensation, 761
subsequent events, 1138
substantial doubt about going concern, 39

discontinued operations, 29–33
adjustments, 33
on balance sheet, 32
classification, 30
disposal, 432
earnings per share for, 124
on income statements, 32–33
interim reporting, 825–829
statement of cash flows, 78

discount:
amortization of, 207
convertible instruments, 529–530
definition, 1055
inventory, 326
retail inventory methods, 353–354
service costs, retirement plans, 695
transaction price, 634–636

discounted cash flow method, credit losses, 310
discount rate:

adjustment, 462
adjustment technique, 462

discount rates, 623–624, 685, 1076, 1086
discrete approach, interim reporting, 156
display approach, 1103–1104
disposal activity costs, 57
disposal cost obligations, 479–484
disposal credits, 1178
disposals:

asset retirement obligation, 463
discontinued operations, 29–30
foreign currency investments due for 

impairment evaluation, 1043
interim reporting, 161–163
long-lived assets, 410
property, plant and equipment, 429–433
retirement benefits, 711

disputes, contract, 660
distinct goods and services, 612–618, 

654, 662–663
distribution form demutualization, 1208
distributions, 19, 582
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distributors, film, 1189
dividend fund interest rate, 1208
dividend funds, 1208
dividends, 578–582

annual policy holder, 1207
balance sheets, 45
earnings per share and, 128
equity securities, 264
income tax, 789
payable in common shares, 125–126
to policyholders, 1208
terminal, 1215
unallocated ESOP shares, 149

dividend scales, 1208–1209
dollar-value index, 344–345
dollar-value last-in, first-out approach, 338–346
donated capital, 577, 1249–1250
donor-restricted endowment funds, 1240
donor-restricted gifts, 1245–1246
donor-restricted support, 1240
double-declining balance depreciation, 415–416
double-extension method, 338–340
down round features, 126–127
dropdown transactions, 149–150
due diligence costs, 367
due on demand loans, 522
 
earnings, definition, 15
earnings of an investee, 266
earnings per share (EPS), 121–154

basic, 125–131, 145
comprehensive example, 150–154
computational example, 136–145
contracts settled in cash or stock, 140–141
derivatives, 143
diluted (see diluted earnings per share)
inclusions/exclusions, 141–142
income statement presentation, 124
induced conversion of preferred stock, 143–144
master limited partnerships, 149–150
partially paid shares, 142–143
redemption of preferred stock, 143–144
tax effect of dividends on unallocated ESOP 

shares, 149
two-class method, 145–149

earnings protection benefit, 1209
ECLs (expected credit losses), 308–312
economically producible resources, 1198
economic benefit, from leased asset, 1077
economic interest:

non-profit entities, 1240

ongoing, in net assets of another, 1242
economic life, lease, 1076
economic performance, 15
economic resources, 15
economic substance, 1136
effective control, 1146, 1150–1151
effective date, lease, 1072, 1076
effective interest method, 1066, 1068–1070
election, fair value option, 1023–1024
electronic equipment waste, 474, 768
eliminations, 274–275, 1045–1046
embedded credit derivatives, 940
embedded derivatives, 940, 945–948
embedded features, nonsubstantive, 535
embedded leases, 1084
emerging entities, 1132, 1133
employee benefits, business 

combinations, 860–861
employee health and welfare benefit plans, 

1255, 1258–1260
employees:

inactive, 679
minimum retention periods, 482
stock issued to, 573

employee share purchase plans, 760
employee stock ownership plans (ESOPs), 

149, 758–760
employee termination benefits, 481–483
employer payroll taxes, 733
employer’s liabilities and assets, defined benefit 

plan, 703–704
endowment contracts, 1209
endowment funds, 1238, 1240, 1245–1246
endowments, 1240–1241, 1244
enforceable rights and obligations, 600, 640–641
enhanced-crediting-rate bonus, 1209
enhancements, software products, 1275
entity-wide disclosures, segment reporting, 190
entry price, 1004
environmental exit costs, impairment, 427–428
environmental obligations, 460, 475–476
EPS, see earnings per share
equipment, see property, plant, and equipment
equity, 567–588. see also equity investments; 

equity method; share-based payment (or 
compensation) transactions

additional paid-in capital, 575–577
awards as, 731–733
contracts in entity’s own, 512–515
definitions, 18, 569–570
derivative contracts in entity’s own, 996–998
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disclosure, 588
distinguishing, from liabilities, 551–565, 937
dividends, 45, 578–582
donated capital, 577
legal capital and stock, 570–574
limited liability entities, 168
mandatory redeemable shares, 46
other accounts, 586
retained earnings, 577–578
reverse acquisitions, 875
reverse spin-offs, 587–588
spin-offs, 586–587
statement of shareholder, 49
stock subscriptions, 573–575
sufficiency, 909
treasury stock, 582–586

equity interests, 836
equity investments. see also equity method; equity 

securities; financial instruments
balance sheets, 46
modifications of awards of, 743–758

equity method, 265–294
changes in level of ownership or 

influence, 289–291
corporate joint ventures, 291–292
decreases in investment value, 288–289
deferred income tax accounting, 288–289
definitions, 266
disclosure, 291
initial measurement, 270–271
investments, 263, 267–291
losses, 281–287
noncorporate entities, 291–292
presentation, 291
qualified affordable housing projects, 292–294
recognition, 270–271
significant influence, 268–270
subsequent accounting, 272–281

equity securities. see also equity investments
definitions, 260
dividend income, 264
fair value, 806–808, 1020
investment companies, 1228–1229
investments no longer qualifying, 261
presentation and disclosure, 264
with readily determinable fair value, 261–262
refinancing of short-term obligations, 523–525
subsequent measurement, 261–262

equity-to-liability modifications, 745–746
equity transfer, 1240
error corrections, 99, 100, 107–111, 164

errors in financial statements, 99
escheat laws, 653
ESOPs (employee stock ownership plans), 

149, 758–760
estimated current value, 171
estimated losses, 821
estimates and estimation:

ARO changes, 471
expected credit losses, 308–312
film industry, 1196
future cash flows, 904–905
interim reporting, 165
loss contingencies, 493–494
principal prepayments, 213
progress, 647
risks and uncertainties, 180–181
standalone selling price, 630–632
stock compensation, 739
total variable consideration, 625–627

estoppels, 461, 464
events, 19. see also subsequent events
excess loss, 284–287
excess tax benefit, 727
exchange markets, 1004
exchange rates, 1029, 1046–1047
exchange rights, 1145–1147, 1149–1154
exchange transactions, 1107

assets, 545–546
debt instruments, 540
insurance contract deferred acquisition 

costs, 1218–1219
exercise contingencies, 936, 940
exercise price, 123
existing contracts, 1209
exit cost obligations, 479–484

contract termination costs, 483–484
definitions, 480
employee termination benefits, 481–483
income from continuing operations, 57
other associated costs, 484

exit price, 1004
expected cash flows:

credit losses, 310–311
loans with deteriorated credit quality, 218–222
pools of loans acquired by transfers, 226–228
quantitative analysis, 903–904

expected credit losses (ECLs), 308–312
expected long-term rate of return, 685, 695
expected losses, variable interest entities, 899–900, 

903, 916–922
expected postretirement benefit obligations, 685
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expected present values, retirement 
obligations, 469–471

expected recovery amount, 254–255
expected residual returns, 899–900, 903, 916–922
expected variability, 900, 902–905
expenditures:

abnormal, 326
defaulted debt securities, 1229
interest capitalization, 1055
workout, 1227

expenses:
accrued, 45
claim adjustment, 1208, 1211
definition, 19
film, 1190–1195
general corporate, 188, 190
income from continuing operations, 55–57
interim reporting, 158–159
internal use software, 399
and liabilities, 1205
other, 763–769
prepaid, 361–362
reporting, 1251

experience adjustments, 361
explicit approach to assumptions, 685
explicit service period, 727
exploitation costs, film, 1189, 1191
exploration, oil and gas, 1198
exploration costs, 419
extended warranties, 590–591
extension, of contract, 370
extent of ownership, 851–852
extinguishments:

debt, 538–543
liabilities, 456

extractive activities, oil and gas, 1198–1202
 
factoring receivables, 200, 202, 1150–1151
fair value, 1001–1020. see also measurement

combination valuation premises, 1010
credit enhancements, 1012
definitions, 1003–1005
disclosures, 1020
equity awards at grant date, 734–735
equity securities, 262, 1020
financial instrument interim reporting, 161
guarantees, 504–505
input hierarchy, 1014–1017
item identification, 1008
market activity level, 1017–1018
measurement, 1001–1020

net asset value per share, 1003
principal or most advantageous market, 1008
principles and methodologies, 1006
readily determinable, 261–262, 279–281
real estate, 1261
reporting unit, 382–386
servicing assets/liabilities, 1161–1162
stock compensation, 746–749, 754–756
strategic and financial buyers, 1009
subsequent measurement, 1006–1020
underlying assets, 1093
unit of account, 1008

fair value hedges, 940, 948–949, 959–969
discontinuance, 964–965
effectiveness, 965
gains and losses, 959–963
impairment, 967–968
qualification, 951–953
reference rate reform, 1127
settlement before maturity, 951
subsequent measurement, 965–966

fair value method, 299, 945
fair value options (FVOs), 535
faithful representation, 17
FASB (Financial Accounting Standards 

Board), 2–5, 92
FASB Concepts Statement No. 5 (Conceptual 

Framework for Financial Reporting), 
Recognition and Measurement in Financial 
Statements of Business Enterprises, 
2, 20, 1312

FASB Concepts Statement No. 7 (Conceptual 
Framework for Financial Reporting), Using 
Cash Flow Information and Present Value in 
Accounting Measurement, 20–25, 899, 903

FASB Concepts Statement No. 8 (Conceptual 
Framework for Financial Reporting), 2

Chapter 1, The Objective of General Purpose 
Financial Reporting, 15–16

Chapter 3, Qualitative Characteristics of Useful 
Financial Information, 16–18

Chapter 4, Elements of Financial Statements, 2, 
18–19, 569, 595, 1293, 1309

Chapter 7, Presentation, 2, 19
Chapter 8, Notes to Financial Statements, 20

federal government contractors, 1178–1179
Federal Home Loan Bank, 1204
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation 

(FHLMC), 1230
Federal National Mortgage Association 

(FNMA), 1230
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Federal Reserve Bank, 1204
fees. see also specific types

in cloud computing arrangement, 397
continuing franchises, 1235
between debtors and creditors, 542
paid to decision makers, 907
pharmaceutical manufacturers/health 

insurers, 769
uncollectible amounts, 206

FHLMC (Federal Home Loan Mortgage 
Corporation), 1230

FIFO (first-in, first-out), 333, 352
films, 1188–1196

changing prices, 118
costs and expenses, 1188–1196
definitions, 1189–1190
significant changes to, 1190
unamortized cost valuation, 1194–1195

finance companies, 1203–1205
bad-debt reserves, 1205
income taxes, 1205
servicing liabilities, 1205

finance leases, 1087–1091
Financial Accounting Standards Board 

(FASB), 2–5, 92
financial assets. see also bonds; derivatives; 

financial instruments; hedging; loans; 
receivables; securities

changes causing regained control, 1166
collateral-dependent, 315
conditions for sale of, 1145–1146
with credit deterioration, 317–318
derecognition of, 667–668
exchange of beneficial interest, 1146
isolation of transferred, 1146–1147
measurement after transfer completion, 1154
participating interest, 1147–1149
pledge or exchange rights, 1147, 1149–1154
sales, 1154–1155
secured borrowing and collateral, 1156
securitizations, 299–302, 1167–1174
servicing, 1156–1167
subject to prepayment, 206
transferred, 1145, 1146–1147
transfers, 1139–1174

financial buyers, 1009
financial difficulties, 232, 544
financial flexibility, 1240
financial guarantee insurance, 1223
financial guarantee insurance contracts, 1209, 1221
financial guarantee reinsurance contracts, 1209

financial information, qualitative 
characteristics, 16–18

financial institutions, 79. see also finance 
companies; financial services

financial instruments, 1021–1026. see also 
derivatives; hedging

credit losses, 303–318
definitions, 1023
disclosures, 1025
indexed to entity’s own stock, 934–935
interim reporting, 161
presentation, 1025
registration payment arrangements, 1025–1026
remeasurement events, 941
types of assets, 942

financially interrelated beneficiaries, 1248–1249
financially interrelated entities, 1240, 1248–1249
financial services:

depository and lending, 1203–1205
insurance, 1205–1225
investment companies, 1225–1229
mortgage banking, 1229–1233
title plant, 1234–1235

financial standby letters of credit, 502
financial statements:

consolidated, 783
definitions, 28
discontinued operations, 29–33
elements, 18–19
errors, 99
foreign currency translation, 1032–1043
going concern, 34–37
liquidation basis of accounting, 33–34
notes, 91–95
not-for-profit entities, 1244–1245
personal, 171–178
plan accounting, 1256
presentation, 27–37, 61–62
retirement plan measurement dates, 706
revised, 1137

financial support, subordinated, 901
financing:

repurchase, 1144
significant component, 621–624

financing activities, 68
financing agreements:

product, 520, 537–538
short-term obligations expected to be 

refinanced, 523–526
fines, taxation on, 790
first-in, first-out (FIFO), 333, 352
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fiscal funding clause, 1076
fixed assets, intercompany profit 

eliminations, 274–275
fixed fees, 627
fixed overhead, 328–329
fixed participation method, 1143
fixed time-sharing, 1268
floating participation method, 1144
floating time-sharing, 1268
FNMA (Federal National Mortgage 

Association), 1230
forecasted transactions, 940, 995
foreclosures, 215, 233–235, 315, 451
foreign currency, 1027–1047

cash flow reporting, 79
definitions, 1029–1030
financial statement translation, 1032–1043
foreign operations in United States, 1043
functional currency selection, 1030–1031
intercompany transactions and profit 

elimination, 1045–1046
investment companies, 1229
remeasuring accounts with historical exchange 

rates, 1046–1047
statements, 1029
strike price denominated in, 937
transactions, 1029
transaction translation, 1043–1045

foreign currency-denominated forecasted 
transactions, 995–996

foreign currency hedges, 949, 986–991
foreign entities, 1029–1030, 1042–1043
foreign exchange risk, 940
foreign operations, in United States, 1043
forfeiture, interest, 533
forward contracts:

balance sheets, 46
manditorily redeemable, 46
net cash settlement, 561–562
physical settlement, 556–558, 561
variable settlement date, 565

forward exchange contracts, 991–994
forward options (contracts with customers), 658
fractional interest, 1268
franchise agreements, 1235–1236
franchise application costs, 1187
franchisees, 1236
franchisors, 1235–1237
fraternal benefit society, 1209
freestanding call options, 1144
freestanding contracts, 308

freestanding equity-classified written call options 
(FECWCOs), 999

freestanding financial instruments, 559–560
front-end fees, 1209, 1210
front-end load, 1226
fronting arrangements, 1209
full accrual method:

definition, 409
real estate other than retail land, 444
real estate sales, 435–443

full cost method, 1201
full eligibility, postretirement benefit, 685
full eligibility dates, 674, 685
full satisfaction, 232
fully eligible plan participants, 686
functional currencies, 1030–1031
functional expense classification, 1240
functional license, 657
fund accounting, 1245
funded status, retirement benefit, 705–706
funding provisions, 471–472
fundraising activities, 1240
funds:

definition, 686
functioning as endowments, 1240–1241

funds flows, 16
future cash flows, 425–427, 904–905
future compensation, retirement benefits, 697
future policy benefits, 1211, 1219–1221
future research and development activities, 775
future revenues, 1066
future services, 413
future subordination, 441
FVOs (fair value options), 535
 
gain(s):

actuarial, 683
bargain purchases, 833
comprehensive and net income, 781
debt extinguishment, 540
definition, 19
derecognition of financial assets, 667–668
fair value hedges, 959–963
foreign currency transactions, 1030
income from continuing operations, 57
involuntary conversions, 668
net periodic pension cost component, 

686, 700–701
net periodic postretirement benefit cost 

component, 686
nonmonetary transactions, 1109
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purchasing power, 119
retirement benefits, 686
revenues vs., 595
transfers of receivables with 

recourse, 1152–1153
troubled debt restructuring, 234–235, 546–548

gain contingencies, 495
gap commitment, 1230
gas extraction, 1198–1202
general accounts, 1209
general activities, 1242
general corporate expenses, 188, 190
general inventory expenses, 327
generally accepted accounting principles, 1–25

codification, 2–7
conceptual framework, 13–15 (see also 

Statements of Financial Accounting 
Concepts (CON))

definitions, 3
history, 3–4
income tax accounting for inventory, 357
materiality, 11–13
prospective changes, disclosing, 104–105
researching problems, 5–11
standards-setting process, 5

general partnerships, 292
general purpose financial reporting, 15–16
geographic areas, segment reporting, 192
GNMA (Government National Mortgage 

Association Rolls), 1230, 1233
going concerns, 28, 34–37, 427
goods:

additional, 651–652
to be provided in future, 611
control of, 321–324
distinct, 612–618, 654, 662–663
highly independent or highly interrelated, 616
multiple performance obligations, 617
notes in exchange for, 1063–1064
promised, 612
significant customization, 615–616

goods in transit, 322–323
goodwill:

accounting alternative for, 387–388
amortization, 386–388
bargain purchases, 833
business combinations, 841–842, 868, 871–872
deductible, 381
equity method, 276–279, 288–289
fair value, 382
implied fair value, 382

intangibles, 378–388
negative, 279–280
not-for-profit entities, 1252
private companies, 388
subsequent measurement, 379

goodwill impairment, 288–289
income from continuing operations, 57
intangibles, 375–377
other-than-temporary, 288–289
testing, 379–388

government assistance, 1049–1052
cash grants, 1050, 1051
definitions, 1050
disclosure, 1051–1052
grants of other assets, 1050, 1051
project grants, 1050
tax credits, 1050, 1051

government-guaranteed mortgage loans, 233
Government National Mortgage Association 

(GNMA) Rolls, 1230, 1233
government regulations, 1259
graded-vesting, 742, 756–757
graduated payment mortgages, 441–442
grant dates, stock compensation, 730–731, 

734–735, 754–756
gross assets, acquisition of, 839
gross basis, cash flows, 78
gross eligible charges, retirement benefit, 686
gross margin, 52
gross method, capital cost amortization, 1183–1184
gross of tax presentation (comprehensive 

income), 62
gross premiums, 1209
gross profit method, 356
group insurance, 1209
group members, allocation of consolidated tax 

expense to financial statements of, 802
group method of depreciation, 418
group participating pension contracts, 1209
guaranteed interest rate, 1209
guaranteed investment options, 1210
guaranteed minimum accumulation benefit, 1210
guaranteed minimum income benefit, 1210
guaranteed minimum withdrawal benefit, 1210
guarantees, 499–510

definitions, 501–502
initial recognition, 503
measurement, 504–506
subsequent measurement, 506
troubled debt restructurings, 231
warranties, 506–507
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hazardous substances, 463
hazardous waste, 463
health and welfare benefit plans, 1255, 1258–1260
health care cost trend rate, 686–687
health insurance claims, 1210
hedged layer, 940, 958–959
hedged portfolio, of loans, 207
hedge effectiveness:

cash flow hedges, 970–978
fair value hedges, 965
foreign currency hedges, 986–991
perfect, 963

hedging, 948–996
cash flow hedges, 939, 949, 970–986, 1128
derivatives, 512–515
fair value, 940, 948–949, 959–969, 1127
foreign currency, 949, 986–991
inventory, 349
reference rate reform, 1126–1128
statement of cash flows, 79

held for sale (classification), 31
assets, 429–430
loans, 1231
nonmortgage loans, 206–207
products, 1115
property, 1115

held-to-maturity (HTM) securities, 244–246,  
252–258

highest and best use, 1004
highly inflationary conditions, cessation, 1042
high-yield debt securities, 1226, 1228
historical cost, 118
historical cost-constant purchasing power 

accounting, 118
historical exchange rates, 1046–1047
historical loss, 309
homebuilders, 451–452
homeowners associations, 1264
hosting arrangements, 395–398
HTM (held-to-maturity) securities, 244–246,  

252–258
hybrid financial instruments, 551–565, 940

definitions, 553–554
initial recognition and measurement, 554–556
subsequent measurement, 556–560

hypothetical derivative method, 978
 
identifiable assets, 833, 852–868

classification and designation, 852–853
definition, 836
intangible, 855–859

idle time, 200
idling, of assets, 855
if-converted method, 123, 133–145
immediate bonus, 1210
immediate family, 1129
impairment. see also goodwill impairment;  

other-than-temporary impairment
accounting rules vs., 408–409
asset groups, 421–422, 424–427
available-for-sale debt securities, 318
broadcasters, 1181
cash flow hedges, 977
credit losses, 317–319
debt securities, 252–258
deferred income taxes, 428
definition, 409
at disposal, 410
environmental obligations, 476
equity securities, 263
existence of, 252–254
fair value hedges, 967–968
foreign currency investments due for 

disposal, 1043
going concern, 427
hosting arrangement, 403–404
indefinite-lived intangibles, 392–393
indications of, 1195
internal use software, 400
loans, 204–206, 233
long-lived assets, 420–424, 429–430
loss to groups, 423
oil and gas, 1202
property, plant and equipment, 408–409,  

420–428
receivables, 212
restoration/environmental exit costs, 427
sequence of testing, 370
significant estimates, 427
significant financing component, 623–624
site restoration/environmental exit 

costs, 427–428
impairment loss, 370–371, 423
impairment unit, 371
implicit approach to assumptions, 687
implicit promises (contracts with 

customers), 610–611
implicit service periods, 727
implicit variable interests, 909, 914–915
implied fair value, 382
implied performance obligations, 611
implied price concession, 604, 624
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imposition of liabilities, 1271
impracticability exception, 102–103
imputed interest rates, 1056
inactive employees, 679
incidental operations, 1260
income:

comprehensive, 19, 51–65
from continuing operations, 55–58
interest, 207–208, 314, 316
net, 57, 76–77, 257
other, 665–668
other comprehensive, 58–62, 256–257, 

281, 705–706
serviced asset, 1164–1165
taxable, 781
unrelated business, 782

income approach to fair value, 1004, 1013
income available to common stockholders, 123
income-producing real estate, 118
income statements:

business interruption insurance, 65
combined, 61–62
comprehensive, 53–56, 61–63
consecutive, 63
discontinued operations, 32–33
earnings per share presentation, 124
format, 53–56
other-than-temporary impairment, 257
pro forma earnings, 63–64
reclassifications, 60–61
unusual or infrequently occurring items, 64–65

income taxes, 270–271, 777–829
accounting changes, 805–806
appropriate rate determination, 795
asset acquisitions, 808–809
bad-debt reserves, 1205
business combinations, 808–809, 867–868
comprehensive income, 59
deferred (see deferred income taxes)
definitions, 780–782
effects of changes in law, 803–804
and GAAP accounting for inventory, 357
income from continuing operations, 57
initial measurement, 793–802
interest and penalties, 792–793
interim accounting, 815–829
intraperiod allocation, 809–811
investees vs. subsidiaries, 808
last-in, first-out rules, 346–347
leveraged leases, 1102–1103
nonoperating items, 823–829

permanent differences, 55–58, 790–793
presentation and disclosures, 829
recognition, 782–785
status changes, 804–805
stock compensation, 760–761
subsequent recognition of new 

information, 802–803
temporary differences, 785–789
undistributed earnings, 812–815

income taxes payable, 174
income tax methods of depreciation, 414–415
increasing-rate debts, 522
incremental borrowing rates, 488, 1076
incremental costs:

direct, 200
of incidental operations, 1260
of obtaining contacts, 364, 366–367

incremental direct cost of contract 
acquisition, 1210

incremental revenue from incidental 
operations, 1261

incurred-but-not-reported claims, 1210
incurred but not reported losses, 766
incurred claims cost, 687
incurred losses, 455
indefinite-lived intangible assets, 392–394
indemnification, 859–860
indeterminate risk, 364
indexed debt and liabilities, 526, 996–998
indexed instruments, 934–935
indexing methods, last-in, first-out, 343
indirect costs, 1261
indirect effects of a change in accounting 

principle, 99
indirect guarantee of indebtedness, 502
indirectly related to the leased property  

(term), 502
indirect (reconciliation) method, 68, 75–78
indirect overhead, 326
induced conversions, 143–144, 533–534, 537
industry specialized GAAP, 1175–1277
inflows, cash, 71–72
in force, definition, 1210
in-force policies, 455
information, analysis of, 9
infrequency of occurrence, 52, 65
infrequent items, 57, 64–65, 161–163, 823–825
inherent contribution, 766, 1241
initial consolidations, 905
initial determination, variable interest entities, 905
initial direct costs, 1076
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initial investments:
buyers’, 436–440
real estate sales, 436–438

initial measurement:
derivatives and hedging, 943
equity method investments, 270–271
leases, 1085–1087
registration payment arrangements,  

1025–1026
stock compensation, 733–741

initial recognition:
beneficial interests in securitized financial 

assets, 299
guarantees, 503
hybrid financial instruments, 554–556
intangible assets, 389

initiation fees, 1210
inputs:

fair value measurement, 1004, 1014–1017
progress measurement, 645–646

inseparable third-party credit enhancements, 1023
insignificant delays, 231
installment method, real estate, 444–446
in-substance common stock, 266, 268–270
in-substance nonfinancial asset, 667
insurance:

business interruption, 52, 65
collateral split-dollar life, 684
costs, 766–767
credit life, 1208
group, 1209
health, 769
participating, 1212
real estate, 1261
split-dollar life, 712
term life, 1215

insurance activities, 1217–1218
insurance companies, 1205–1225

acquisition and renewal costs, 1218–1219
deferred acquisition costs, 1218–1219
life, annuity, and health, 455
property and casualty, 455

insurance contracts:
closed blocks for, 1224–1225
deferred acquisition costs, 1218–1219
financial guarantee, 1209, 1221
financial guarantee reinsurance, 1209
investments, 298–299
nonparticipating, 687, 1212
retirement benefit plans, 706–707
retirement benefits, 687

that do not translate insurance risk, 363–364
insurance policies, 297
insurance-related assessments, 457
insurance risk, 361, 363–364, 1210
intangible assets, 389–406

amortization, 391–394
balance sheets, 44
business combinations, 855–859
defensive, 390
definitions, 377
fair value of reporting units, 382–386
goodwill, 378–388
impairment testing, 379–388
indefinitely-lived, 392–394
initial recognition, 389
other than goodwill, 389–394
software for internal use, 394–404
useful life of, 390–391
website development costs, 404–406

integral approach to interim reporting, 156
integral equipment, real estate sales, 451
integrated contract feature, 1210
intellectual property, 654–657
intended use, 1056
intent to pay, 603
intent to sell, 254
intercompany transactions, 272–275, 1045–1046
interest, 1053–1070

accrued interest receivable, 311, 
317, 1155–1156

allocation methods, 22
capitalizable base, 1057
capitalization, 1056–1061
convertible debt instrument, 533
costs, 687, 1056
debt issuance costs, 1070
definitions, 1055–1056
effective interest method, 1066, 1068–1070
imputation, 203, 1060–1066
income from, 207–208
income taxes, 792
partial, 1157
participating, 1144, 1147–1149
projected benefit obligations, 697–698
property, plant, and equipment, 411
remainder, 1243
retained, 1156–1159

interest holders, 906–907
interest income, 207–208, 314, 316
interest method, 1056
interest-only strips, 1164–1165
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interest rate:
dividend fund, 1208
guaranteed, 1209

interest rate hedging, 978–986
interest rate risk, 940
interest rates, 213, 951, 1056–1057
interest rate swaps, 954–955, 963–964, 978–986
interim reporting, 61, 156–165

accounting changes, 115, 164–165
all entities, 157–165
contingencies, 163
definitions, 156
discontinued operations, 825–829
disposals of components, 161–163
fair value of financial instruments, 161
income taxes, 815–829
last-in, first-out method, 346
nonpublic entities, 157
other costs and expenses, 158–159
product costs and direct costs, 157–159
public entities, 157, 165
retirement benefit plans, 706
revenues, 157
seasonality, 161
SEC, 165
tax law changes, 804
unusual or infrequent items, 161–163

interinsurance exchange, 1210
intermediaries:

not-for-profit entities, 1241
split-interest agreements, 1248

internal derivatives, 940
internal replacement, 1210, 1218–1219
internal reserve method, 1230
internal use of tangible assets, 411
internal use software, 394–404
Internet-based resources, 10–11
intervals, time-sharing arrangements, 1268
intra-entity gains and losses, 272–273
intraperiod income tax allocation, 809–811
intrinsic value:

definition, 727
nonpublic entities, 737
stock options for nonpublic entity, 753–754

inventory, 319–358
accounting principle changes, 103–104
accounting systems, 321
average cost, 332
balance sheets, 44
control of goods, 321–324
cost flow assumptions, 329–348

costs included in, 324–329
discounts, 326
GAAP vs. income tax accounting, 357
general, administrative, and selling 

expenses, 327
lower of cost or market method, 349–356
manufacturing, 325
merchandise, 324
net realizable value, 349
overhead allocation, 328–329
periodic systems, 321
perpetual systems, 321
purchases and sales with same 

counterparty, 1113–1115
raw materials, 325–326
real estate, 1261, 1267
retail inventory methods, 351–356
sales/purchases with same counterparty, 349
stripping costs in mining, 358
time-sharing activities, 1270
valuation, 349–357
valued at selling price, 358

inventory hedges, 349
investees:

capital transactions, 280–281
excess losses, 284–287
income items, separately reportable, 275–276
intercompany transactions with 

investor, 272–275
investments with variable proportions in same 

entity, 285–287
investors with other investments in, 283–287
temporary differences of subsidiaries vs., 808

investing activities, 68
investment companies, 1225–1229
investment contracts, 1210, 1220–1221
investment method, insurance contracts, 298–299
investments. see also debt securities; derivatives; 

equity investments; financial instruments
business, 808
continuing, 436–440
disposals due for impairment evaluation, 1043
equity method, 263, 267–291
financial companies, 1204
front-end load, 1226
held in special funds, 44
with identical proportions, 284–285
initial, 200, 436–440
insurance contracts, 298–299
by investment companies, 1228–1229
joint ventures, 291–292
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in loans with deteriorated credit 
quality, 218–222

net asset value per share, 1003, 1226
noncorporate entities, 291–292
not-for-profit entities, 1245–1246
other, 295–302
by owners, 19
pools of loans acquired by transfers, 222–226
programmatic, 1243
qualified affordable housing, 292–294
qualifying for equity method, 261
real estate ventures, 452
recorded, in receivables, 520
subsequent, 286–287
troubled debt restructurings, 234–235
undistributed earnings, 812–815
with variable proportions, 285–287

investment value, decreases in, 288–289
investment yield, 1211
investors. see also equity investments; investments

income items separately reportable, 275–276
intercompany transactions with 

investee, 272–275
investee capital transactions, accounting 

for, 280–281
with large blocks of securities, 174
with other investments in investee, 283–287
proportionate share of other comprehensive 

income, 281
involuntary benefits, employee termination, 483
involuntary conversions, gains and losses on, 668
involuntary pools, 455
irrevocable agreements, 1247
isolation, transferred financial asset/interest,  

1146–1147
issuance costs, 1070
issuance obligations, 556
issuer calls, 532–533
issuers, 553
issuer’s equity shares, 553
 
jobs credit, 790
joint and several liability, 457
joint costs, 1241
joint ventures, 291–292. see also collaborative 

arrangements
judgment, collectibility and, 603
junk bonds, 1226
 
kick-out rights, 900, 924
 

land, retail, 1266–1267
lapse rate, 1211
large stock dividends, 582
last-in, first-out (LIFO), 334–348

AICPA guidelines, 344–346
automobile dealers, 343–344
conformity, 345–346
dollar-value method, 338–340
double-extension method, 338–340
income taxes, 346–347
indexing methods, 343
link-chain method, 340–343
liquidations, 336, 345
partial adoption, 344
retail methods, 354–356
unit approach, 334–335

last of layer portfolio method, 928
lattice models, stock compensation, 727, 748
LCM (lower of cost or market method), 345,  

349–356
lead interest, 1242
leasebacks, 1096–1097
leased assets, 412
lease modifications, 1076, 1084–1085
leases, 1071–1104. see also lessees; lessors

accounting for, 412
arm’s-length, 916–922
asset retirement obligations, 465
changes in assumptions, 1102–1103
classification, 1081–1084
definitions, 1075–1077
determining presence of, 1077–1080
direct financing, 1166–1167
embedded, 1084
finance, 1087–1091
identification of, 1076
implementation, 1104
initial measurement, 1085–1087
leveraged, 804, 1097–1100
noncurrent liabilities, 46
operating, 854
presentation, 1103–1104
real estate, 443
reasssessment, 1081–1082
sales-type, 1166–1167
short-term, 1077, 1087
subsequent measurement, 1086–1087
variable interest entities, 909

legal notification periods, 480
legal obligations, 463
legal precedent, 642

investments (continued)
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legal title, 643
legislative precedent, 642
lenders, other lending-related costs, 214
lending activities, 200, 206
lending arrangements, own-share, 535, 586
lending services, 1203–1205
lessees, 1075, 1087–1091
lessors, 1092–1096

assets returned to, 1087–1089
consideration in contract, 1075–1076
in determination of lease, 1079–1080
direct financing lease accounting, 1092
operating leases, 1092, 1096
sales-type leases, 1092–1096

letters of credit, 501–502
Level 1 inputs (fair value measurement), 

1004, 1015–1016
Level 2 inputs (fair value measurement), 

1004, 1016
Level 3 inputs (fair value measurement), 

1004, 1016–1017
leveraged leases, 804, 1097–1100, 1102–1103
liability(-ies), 453–457. see also specific types

asset retirement obligation, 470
awards as, 731–733
balance sheet, 45–46
business combinations, 846–869
for claim adjustment expenses, 1211
commitments, 487–489
deferred taxes, 781, 796–797
definitions, 18, 455
distinguishing, from equity, 551–565, 937
environmental remediation, 475
exit or disposal cost obligations, 480
extinguishments, 456
fair value measurement, 1008
financial asset transfers, 1154
financial instruments classified as, 937
for future policy benefits, 1211, 1219–1221
imposition, 1271
with inseparable third-party credit 

enhancements, 1023
insurance-related assessments, 457
measurement, 22
net closed block, 1212
obligations from joint and several, 457
personal statements, 173–174
servicing, 1156–1167, 1205
for unpaid claims, 1211

liability-to-equity modifications, stock 
compensation, 745–746

LIBOR (London Interbank Offered Rate) 
swap rate, 940

license agreements, 399, 1180–1184, 1196
licensees, music, 1198
licenses, 654–657
licensors, music, 1197
liens, 1267
life, annuity, and health insurance entities, 455
life-contingent payments, 1211
life insurance entities, 1211
life settlement contracts, 297, 298
lifetimes, see useful life
LIFO, see last-in, first-out
LIFO (last-in, first-out) conformity, 344–345
LIFO (last-in, first-out) liquidations, 336, 345
limited liability companies (LLCs), 167–168, 292
limited liability entities, 167–169
limited liability partnerships (LLPs), 167–168
limited-payment contracts, 1211
line-item joint ventures, see collaborative 

arrangements
line of credit, 214, 308
link-chain method, dollar-value last-in, first-out 

approach, 340–343
liquidating dividends, 580
liquidation basis of accounting, 33–34
liquidation method for financial assets, 1144
liquidations, 28, 345, 1255, 1259
liquidity, 16, 1242
litigation, loss contingencies, 494–495
LLCs (limited liability companies), 167–168, 292
LLPs (limited liability partnerships), 167–168
loan origination fees, 209–211, 1231
loan participation, 1144
loans:

blended-rate, 199
collateral-dependent, 199
collateralized valuation allowance, 451
with deteriorated credit quality, 215–228
direct, 727
due on demand, 522
to financially troubled creditors, 1203–1204
government-guaranteed mortgage, 233
group purchases, 213
hedged portfolio of, 207
held for long-term investment, 1232
held for sale, 1231
impairments, 204–206, 233
origination fees, 209–210, 1231
participating mortgage, 537
pools acquired by transfers, 222–226

Flood152650_bindex.indd   1345 10/6/2022   2:45:53 PM



1346	 Index

purchases, receivables, 213
special arrangements, 214
standby commitment to purchase, 200, 206
subsequently identified for sale, 315

loan syndication, 1144
local currency, definition, 1030
lock-box arrangements, 520
London Interbank Offered Rate (LIBOR) 

swap rate, 940
long-duration contracts, 1224
long-lived assets. see also property, plant, 

and equipment
to be held and used, 420–421
held for sale, 429–430
impairment, 410, 420–424
temporarily idled, 433

long-term care benefits, 1211
long-term debts, current portion, 45–46
long-term duration contracts, 1206
long-term obligations, 523
long-term supply arrangements, 362–363
loss(es):

actuarial, 683
cash flow hedges, 977
comprehensive and net income, 781
construction- and production-type contract, 591
credit, 300, 303–318
debt extinguishment, 540
definition, 19
derecognition of financial assets, 667–668
equity method, 281–287
fair value hedges, 959–963
foreign currency transactions, 1030
impairment, 370–371, 423
income from continuing operations, 57
incurred but not reported, 766
investees’, 266, 283–287
involuntary conversions, 668
net periodic pension cost component, 

686, 700–701
net periodic postretirement benefit cost 

component, 686
nonmonetary transactions, 1109
purchasing power, 119
retirement benefits, 686
segment reporting, 186, 190–191
transfers of receivables with 

recourse, 1152–1153
troubled debt restructuring, 234–235, 546–548

loss contingencies, 492–495, 504–506

lower of cost or market (LCM) method, 
345, 349–356

lump-sum payments, 677
 
maintenance, 414, 1275
maintenance contracts, 590–591
maintenance costs, 1211
Maintenance Updates, FASB, 5
major customers, segment reporting, 193
make whole provisions, 940–941
management:

definition, 1129
explanations and interpretations, 16
minimum retention period, 482
stewardship and performance, 16

management activities, 1242
management approach to segment 

reporting, 184–185
management plans, 35–37
mandatorily redeemable financial instruments, 46, 

145, 554–558, 562–563
manufacturers, 769, 1191
manufacturing inventory, 325
markdowns, 352–353
market(s):

brokered, 1004
dealer, 1004
definition, 320
exchange, 1004
film, 1189
most advantageous, 1008
principal, 1008

marketable securities, 44
market activity, decreases in, 1017–1018
market approach to fair value, 1005, 1013
market conditions, 216, 570, 728, 740–741
market-corroborated inputs, 1005
marketing, internal use software, 401
marketing related costs, 366
marketing-related intangible assets, 856
market participants, 1008
market performance, stock compensation, 733
market price trigger, convertible debt 

with, 134–135
market-rate funds, 231
market-related value of plan assets, 687
market risk, 1005, 1012
market risk benefit, 1211
market risk benefits, 1206
market value annuities, 941, 1211
markups, 352–353

loans (continued)
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master limited partnerships, 149–150, 834
master production, music, 1196–1197
matching, 19
materiality, 11–13
material right, 651–652
materials, uninstalled, 646
MBEs, see mortgage banking entities
measurement. see also fair value; impairment

after OTTI recognition, 256–257
asset retirement obligations, 468–470, 472–473
beneficial interests in securitized financial 

assets, 299–302
business combination assets, 853–868
business enterprises, 20
cash flow information, 20–21
changes in approach, 262–263
common interest realty associations, 1266
consideration payable to customer, 629–630
contract termination costs, 483–484
convertible debt instruments, 535–536
credit losses, 314
debt securities, 250–251
derecognition of financial assets, 667–668
employee termination benefits, 481
environmental obligations, 476
financial assets, 1154
goodwill impairment, 387
guarantees, 504–506
hosting arrangement, 398–399
hybrid financial instruments, 554–558
impairment loss, 423
investments in loans with deteriorated credit 

quality, 218–222
liabilities, 22
liquidation basis of accounting, 33–34
loan impairments, 205–206
noncontrolling interests in acquirees, 868–869
nonretirement postemployment benefits, 680
other associated exit costs, 484
other income, 668
personal financial statements, 173–178
pools of loans acquired by transfers, 225–226
present value, 21–25
progress toward performance obligation 

satisfaction, 643–647
purchases/sales of inventory with same 

counterparty, 1114
receivables, 203–204
segment reporting, 188, 190–191
troubled debt restructuring, 232–235, 545
variable consideration, 626

variable interest entities, 909–910
measurement dates, 706, 728, 754–757
measurement period, acquisition method, 844–846
Medicare, Prescription Drug, and 

Modernization Act, 712
Medicare reimbursement rates, 687
member’s equity, limited liability entities, 168
membership development activities, 1241
merchandise inventory, 324
mergers, 1242, 1251–1252. see also business 

combinations
mineral interests, in properties, 1199
mineral resource assets, definition, 118
minimum guarantee, 1196–1198
minimum guaranteed death benefit, 1211
minimum retention periods, 482
minimum revenue guarantees, 502
mining, 358
minority interests, 452, 868–869
misstatements, evaluating, 111–115
modifications:

contract, 660–663
convertible debt instrument, 536–537
debt, 538–543
freestanding equity-classified written call 

options, 999
stock compensation, 728, 743–758
transaction price changes, 637

monetary assets, 118, 1107
monetary consideration, 1111–1113
monetary liabilities, 118, 1107
monetary value, 553
monetization strategy, of films, 1192–1193
money-over-money lease transactions, 1144
morbidity, 1211
more-likely-than-not criterion, 799–801
mortality, 687, 1211
mortality rates, 687
mortality risk, 1212
mortgage-backed securities, 1230, 1232, 1233
mortgage banking entities (MBEs), 1229–1233

affiliated entity sales, 1233
GNMA securities, 1233
loans held, 1231, 1232

mortgage guaranty insurance entities, 1212
mortgages (mortgage loans), 441–442

government-guaranteed, 233
participating, 537

most advantageous markets, 1008
motion picture films, 118, 1188–1196. see 

also films
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multiemployer pension plans, 719
multiple-element arrangements, 400
multiple parties, contract arrangements with, 608
multiple plans, retirement benefits funded 

status, 704–705
multiple-year retrospectively rated contracts, 767
multi-step discount feature, convertible 

instruments, 530
multi-step format, 55–57
music, 1196–1198
 
name, entity, 42–43, 54
National Credit Union Share Insurance Fund 

(NCUSIF), 1204–1205
natural expense classification, 1242
natural resources, 463
NCUSIF (National Credit Union Share Insurance 

Fund), 1204–1205
near term, 180
negative goodwill, 279–280
net amount at risk, 1212
net assets, 1245–1246, 1256–1257

available for benefits, 1256–1257
board-designated, 1238
definition, 18
designated, 1239
donor restrictions, 1241
ongoing economic interest in, 1242
plan accounting, 1255
reclassifications of, 1243

net asset value per share, 1003, 1226
net basis, cash flows, 78
net cash flow, 76–77
net cash settlement, 553, 561–562, 941
net closed block liability, 1212
net income:

income from continuing operations, 57
OTTI of debt securities in, 256–257
reconciliation, with net cash flow, 77

net income unitrusts, 1242
net incurred claims cost (by age), 687
net investment hedges in foreign currency, 992
net investment in an original loan, 200
net level premium reserve, 1212
net of tax presentation, 61–62
net operating loss (NOL):

business combinations, 867
carrybacks, 821–823
carryforwards, 790–793, 819–821
interim periods, 819–823

net periodic pension costs, 695–703

actual return on plan assets, 683, 698
amortization, 699–700
gain or loss, 686, 700–701
interest cost, 687
interest on projected benefit obligations, 697
projected benefit obligation, 695–698
service costs, 689, 695–697
10% corridor, 701–702

net periodic postretirement benefit cost:
actual return on plan assets, 683
component, 689
gain or loss, 686
interest cost, 687

net premiums, 1212
net realizable value (NRV), 321, 349
net reporting, 79
net share settlements, 553, 560–561, 941
network affiliation agreements, 1180, 1184
net worth, 173
neutrality, 17
new basis event, 941
NFP entities, see not-for-profit entities
no-cost settlements, 1178–1179
NOL, see net operating loss
nonaccretable difference, 200
nonauthoritative sources, 4
noncancelable lease terms, 502
noncash consideration, contracts with, 628–629
non-contract arrangements, 606–607
noncontributory plans, 1255
noncontrolling interests, 58, 833, 868–869,  

900, 1030
nonconvertible instruments, 531
noncorporate entities, 291–292
noncurrent assets, 44–45
noncurrent liabilities, 46
nonemployee awards, stock compensation, 736
nonemployees, convertible instruments 

for, 534–535
nonfinancial assets, 597, 667, 1009–1010
nonforfeiture benefits, 1212
nongovernmental entities, 1242
nonintegrated contract features, 1212
nonmonetary assets and liabilities, definition, 1107
nonmonetary transactions, 1105–1116

assets acquired in, 412
barter transactions, 1115
commercial substance, 1108–1109
definitions, 1107
general rule, 1107–1108
modification of basic principle, 1108
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with monetary consideration, 1111–1113
nonreciprocal transfers, 1109–1111
products or property held for sale exchanged for 

productive assets, 1115
purchases and sales of inventory with same 

counterparty, 1113–1115
types, 1107

nonoperating items, 823–829
nonparticipating annuity contracts, 687
nonparticipating insurance contracts, 687, 1212
non-performance obligation activities, 611
nonperformance risks, 941, 1011–1012
nonpromulgated GAAP, 10
nonpublic entities:

practical expedient for expected term, 737–738
practical expedient for intrinsic or calculated 

value for liability-classified awards, 737–739
public vs., 157
stock compensation, 742
stock option accounting, 753–754

nonreciprocal transfers, 1107, 1109–1111
nonrefundable advance payments, 775
nonrefundable fees, 208–215, 653
nonrefundable minimum guarantee, 1189
nonrefundable upfront fees, 653
nonretirement postemployment benefits, 679–680
nonsubstantive embedded features, 535
nonunion workers, 482
non-U.S. pension arrangements, 707
nonvested shares, 728
no-par stock, 573
normal production capacity, 326
normal servicing fee rate, 1230
not directly observable standalone selling 

price, 631–632
notes. see also bonds

for cash and rights or privileges, 1061–1063
demand, 522
in exchange for property, goods or 

services, 1063–1065
interest imputation, 1056
issued between payment dates, 1069–1070
issued solely for cash, 1061, 1065–1066
structured, 242, 257–258

notes payable, 46
notes to financial statements, 91–95

accounting policies, 92–94
definitions, 92
disclosures, 94–95

not-for-profit (NFP) entities, 1237–1253
definitions, 1238–1244

expense reporting, 1251
financial statements, 1244–1245
goodwill, 1252
hedge accounting, 955
investments and endowment funds, 1245–1246
mergers and acquisitions, 1251–1252
mergers of, 1242
net assets, 1245–1246
reporting entities, 1252–1253
revenue recognition, 1249–1251
split-interest agreements, 1246–1249

notional amounts, definition, 941
novations, derivative contract, 956
NRV (net realizable value), 321, 349
 
obligated to write (term), 455
obligations. see also specific types

on balance sheets, 46
definition, 553
for issue of variable number of shares, 559–560
joint and several liabilities, 457
net share settlement requirement, 560–561
series treated as single, 618
to transfer value, 269

observable inputs, fair value, 1005
OCI, see other comprehensive income
off-balance-sheet credit exposures, 312
offering costs, 1226
officer’s life insurance premiums and 

proceeds, 789
offsetting, 47–48, 1012
off-statement-of-financial-position 

warehousing, 1168
oil- and gas-producing activities, 1199
oil extraction, 1198–1202
one-time employee termination benefits, 480
ongoing additions, asset retirement obligation, 468
ongoing economic interest, in net assets of 

another, 1242
on-statement-of-financial-position 

warehousing, 1168
OPEBs, see postretirement benefits other 

than pensions
operating activities, 68, 75–78
operating costs, title plant, 1234–1235
operating cycles, 41
operating expenses, 57
operating leases:

business combinations, 854
lessee accounting, 1087
lessor accounting, 1092, 1096
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operating segments, reporting, 185
operations:

income from continuing, 55–58
internal use software, 399
regulated, 1270–1274

option pricing model, 736
options, on interest rate swaps, 982–986
oral contract, 601
organizations that do not report earnings, 

derivatives, 996
original contracts, 1212
original loans, net investment, 200
origination fees, 209–210, 1231
other assets, 359–372

contracts with customers, 364–365
costs of fulfilling contracts, 367–369
definitions, 360–361
impairment loss, 370–371
prepaid expenses, 361–362

other comprehensive income (OCI), 58–62,  
705–706

equity method investments, 281
investor’s proportionate share of, 281
other than temporary impairment (OTTI) of debt 

securities in, 256–257
other deferred costs, 359–372

amortization, 370
costs of fulfilling contracts, 367–369
definitions, 360–361
incremental costs of obtaining contracts, 

364, 366–367
insurance contracts that do not transfer 

risk, 363–364
preproduction costs related to long-term supply 

arrangements, 362–363
other expenses, 158–159, 763–769

advertising costs, 768
business and technology reengineering, 768–769
contributions made, 767
definitions, 766
electronic equipment waste obligations, 768
fees paid to the federal government, 769
insurance costs, 766–767
real and personal property taxes, 767–768
start-up costs, 766

other income, 665–668
definitions, 667
gains and losses from derecognition of financial 

assets, 667–668
gains and losses on involuntary conversions, 668

other investments, 295–302

definitions, 297–298
in insurance contracts, 298–299
presentation and disclosure, 298
in securitized financial assets, 299–302

other postemployment benefits, 679
other price risk, 1005
other-than-temporary impairment (OTTI):

beneficial interests in financial assets, 301–302
equity method investments, goodwill, 288–289
investment securities, 254–258

outflows, cash, 72–74
output methods, progress measurement, 645
outputs, business qualification, 840–841
outstanding noncontrolling interest, 58
overall deal, 1189
overhead, 328–329

adjustments, 328–329
owners:

definition, 1107
distributions and investments, 19
equity, 15

ownership:
level of ownership changes, 268, 289–291
risks and rewards of, 269, 643

own-share lending arrangements, 535, 586
 
paid-in-kind instruments, 530–531
paid time off, 675
parenthetical information, notes to financial 

statements, 94
parity adjustment, 118
par stock, 573
partial adoption of last-in, first-out method, 344
partial interest, 1157
partially paid shares, 142–143
partial sales, property, 443
partial satisfaction, 212, 232
partial-year depreciation, 416, 417–418
participating annuity contracts, 687–688
participating convertible debt, 147–148
participating convertible preferred stock, 146–147
participating insurance, 1212
participating interest, 1144, 1147–1149,  

1154–1155
participating mortgage loans, 537
participating potentially responsible 

parties, 463–464
participating securities, 123, 145–149
participating warrants, 148–149
participation costs, film, 1189, 1193
participation rights, 570, 688, 900, 923
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partnerships, 149–150, 167–168, 292, 834
par value method, 583–584
pass-through securitizations, 1168
payment(s):

advance, 775
bonus, 366–367, 675
contingent, 549, 851–852
graduated payment mortgages, 441–442
lump-sum, 677
registration payment arrangements, 1025–1026
research and development costs, 774–775
right to, 641, 643
share-based, 573, 729, 861
terms for, 603, 642
timing of, 622
troubled debt restructurings, 234–235

payment dates, notes issued between, 1069–1070
payment-in-kind bonds, 1226
payment provisions, derivatives, 941
payment schedule, 642
pay-related plans, 688
pay-through securitizations, 1168
PBOs, see projected benefit obligations
PCDs (purchased financial assets with credit 

deterioration), 313–314
penalties, 790, 792–793
pension benefits, 28, 688, 693
pension funds, 688, 693
pension plans, 691–711

annuity and insurance contracts, 706–707
assumptions, 694–695
benefit obligations, 693–694
cash balance, 704
employer’s liabilities and assets, 703–704
funded status, 705–706
measurement date, 706
multiemployer, 719
net periodic cost, 695–703
non-U.S. arrangements, 707
settlements and curtailments, 707–712

per capita claims cost (by age), 688
percentage depletion, 790
performance conditions, stock 

compensation, 740–741
performance indicators, 1242
performance obligations:

adjustment of progress measurement, 644
allocation of transaction price, 631–632
combined, 647
customer’s benefit, 613
identification, 609–618

measure progress, 644
revenue recognition upon satisfaction, 637–647
single, 635–636
warranty, 649–650

performance standby letters of credit, 502
periodic inventory systems, 321
periodic ratchet design, 941
period of use, lease, 1076
period-specific events, 103
permanent difference, income tax, 790–793
permanent interest rate increase, 213
permanent investors, 1231
perpetual inventory systems, 321
persistency, 1212–1213
persistency bonus, 1213
personal financial statements, 171–178
personal property, common interest realty 

associations, 1266
personal taxes, 767
petitions, bankruptcy, 1132
pharmaceutical manufacturers, 769
physically settled forward purchase 

contracts, 556–558
physical possession, 643
physical settlement, 553, 561, 941
“plain vanilla” interest rate swaps, 978–982
plan, definition, 688
plan accounting, 1254–1260

amendments, 688
benefits, 1255
curtailment, 685, 688
defined benefit plans, 1257
defined contribution plans, 719, 1257–1258
financial statements, 1256
government regulations, 1259
health and welfare benefit plans, 

1255, 1258–1260
liquidations/terminations, 1255, 1259–1260
participants, 688
suspensions, 688
terminations, 688

plan assets, 703–704
plan demographics, 688
planned-unit developments, 1264
plans of demutualization, 1213
plans of reorganization, 1132
plant, see property, plant, and equipment
plausible alternatives, 8
pledge rights, 1145–1147, 1149–1154
policy account balances, 297–298, 1213
policy credits, 1213
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policyholders, dividends to, 1208
pooled income funds, 1242–1243
pools:

identification, 336–337, 344–345
involuntary, 455
loans acquired by transfers, 222–226
new items in, 345

portfolio approach to contracts, 608
portfolio layer method, 928
postacquisition costs, 413
postcombination employment, 851
postemployment benefits, 679–680. see 

also defined benefit plans; defined 
contribution plans

postretirement benefits:
accounting for, 713–717
business combinations, 860–861
definition, 688–689
obligation settlements, 28, 689

postretirement benefits other than pensions 
(OPEBs), 711–719

assumptions, 714–717
business combinations, 860–861
deferred compensation contracts, 719
prescription drug benefits, 717–719

postretirement health care benefits, 689
potential common stock, 123
potentially responsible parties (PRPs), 464
practical expedient:

incremental costs, 366
nonpublic entities, 737–739
performance obligation satisfaction, 644
significant financing component, 622

practical limitations, asset, 641
preacquisition costs, 1261
precision, 13
predominant monetization strategy, of 

films, 1192–1193
preexisting arrangements, 848–850
preferability, 101
preferred shares and preferred stock, 571–573

dividends payable in common shares, 125–126
earnings per share, 125, 143–144
mandatorily redeemable, 145, 562–563
participating convertible, 146–147

prematurity periods, 1186–1187
premises, 1010. see also property, plant, 

and equipment
premium allocated to loans, 207
premium interest, 1056
premiums:

amortization of, 207
gross, 1209
net, 1212
net level premium reserve, 1212

premiums written (term), 455
premium tax offsets, 455
prepaid expenses, 44, 361–362
prepaid stored-value cards, 456–457
prepayables, 941
prepayment, 206, 213
prepayment fees, 202–203
preproduction costs, 362–363
prescription drug benefits, 717–719
presentation. see also Appendix B Disclosure 

and Presentation Checklist for Commercial 
Businesses (www.wiley.com\go\GAAP2023)

balance sheets, 46–47
collaborative arrangements, 882
collateral-dependent financial assets, 315
common interest realty associations, 1266
derivatives, 1000
discontinued operations, 29–33
display approach, 1103–1104
earnings per share, 124
environmental obligations, 477
equity method, 291, 294
equity securities, 264
example, 175–178
financial instruments, 1025
financial statements, 27–37, 61–62
income statement, 65
income taxes, 829
leases, 1103–1104
limited liability entities, 168
measurement, 173–174
other income, 668
other investments, 298
participating securities, 145
personal financial statements, 174
personal statements, 173
receivables, 236
retirement plan, 719
significant financing component, 623–624
statement of cash flows, 79–88
subsequent events, 1138

present value, 21–25
actuarial, 683
calculation, 23–24
definition, 1005
expected, retirement obligations, 469–471
risk and uncertainty, 1018
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price:
entry, 1004
exercise, 123
exit, 1004
identification of, 1009
selling, 358, 630–634
transaction, 603, 618–637, 663

price changes, 117–119
price concessions, 624
pricing, 188, 344
pricing services, using, 1019
primary beneficiaries, 900, 905–908
principal(s):

agent vs., 650–651
estimating prepayment of, 213
sales of securities after substantial portion is 

collected, 246
principal markets, 1008
principal owners, 1129
principal-to-principal markets, 1005
prior periods, 103
prior service costs, 689, 699–700
prior years, misstatements in, 112–113
private companies, 388, 949, 955
private label credit cards, 200
privileges:

notes for, 1061–1063
revolving, 200

probability, of reversal, 627
probability levels, loss contingency, 493
probable reserves, 118
problem analysis, 8
problem identification, 8
problems, researching, 5–11
problem statement, 8
producers, film, 1189
product costs, interim reporting, 157–159
product design, 1275–1277
product enhancements, 1275
product financing arrangements, 520, 537–538
production:

oil and gas, 1199
overhead allocation to, 329

production-type contracts, 591
productive assets, 1107
product masters, 1276
products:

held for sale, 1115
segment reporting, 190, 192

product warranties, 501, 506–507
profit:

eliminating, 274–275, 1045–1046
recognition, 440
segment reporting, 186, 190–191

profit and loss test, 186
pro forma earnings, 63–64
programmatic investing, 1243
program services, 1243
project costs, real estate, 1261
projected benefit obligations (PBOs), 689,  

695–698
projects, time-sharing arrangements, 1268
promises, in contracts with customers, 

610, 654–656
promises to give, 1250
promissory estoppels, 461, 464
property:

common, 1264
held for sale, 1115
notes in exchange for, 1063–1065

property, plant, and equipment, 407–452. see also 
long-lived assets

acquisition, 410–414
balance sheets, 44
common interest realty associations, 1265
definitions, 409
depletion, 414, 418–420
depreciation, 414–418
disposal other than by sale, 432–433
impairment, 420–428
partial sales, 443
real estate sales, 433–452
transfers/sales, 429–432

property and casualty insurance entities, 455
property and liability insurance entities, 1213
property dividends, 580
proportional allocation, 634–636
proportional amortization method, 293
prospective reinsurance, 1213
prospective transition approach, debt 

securities, 239–240
protective rights, 900, 923
proved properties, 1199
proven reserves, 118–119
PRPs (potentially responsible parties), 464
public entities:

nonpublic entities vs., 157
quarterly SEC reports, 165
stock compensation, 742, 752–753

purchased financial assets with credit deterioration 
(PCDs), 313–314

purchase method, 346. see also acquisition method
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purchaser’s incremental borrowing rate, 488
purchases:

bargain, 833, 871–872
inventory, 349, 1113–1115
loans and groups of loans, 213
retail inventory methods, 353
unconditional obligations, 562

purchasing power gain or loss, 119
pushdown accounting, 835, 876–877
put options, 46, 559–560, 562, 564, 658–659
put warrants, 560, 564–565
 
qualification of businesses:

business combinations, 837–842
cash flow hedges, 953–955
fair value hedges, 951–953

qualified affordable housing projects, 292–294
qualitative assessments, 13
qualitative characteristics, useful financial 

information, 16–18
quantitative assessments, 12–13, 185–187
quantitative impairment tests, 394
quarterly reporting, 165
quasi-reorganizations, 1133–1134
 
rabbi trusts, 674, 677
ratchet death benefit, 1213
ratchet design, periodic, 941
rate-regulated entities, asset retirement, 472–474
raw materials inventory, 325–326
R&D, see research and development
reacquired rights in business combinations, 860
real estate, 1260–1270. see also leases; retail land

abandonment, 1262
changes in use, 1262
common interest realty associations, 1264–1266
costs, allocations, 1262
general, 1260–1263
income-producing, 118
investments, 452
preacquisition costs, 1261
rental costs, 1263
repossessed, 451
retail land, 1266–1267
selling costs, 1262
special assessments, 1263
taxes, 767–768
time-sharing activities, 1268–1270

real estate investment trusts (REITs), 452
real estate leases, 443
real estate sales, 433–452

accounting methods for non-retail land 
sales, 443–450

full accrual method, 435–443
other accounting guidance, 451–452

real estate syndications, 452
realized gains, 248
rearrangements, property, plant and equipment, 414
reassessment, 606–607

lease, 1081–1082
of segments, 188
significant influence for in-substance common 

stock, 269–270
rebates, 201–203
recalcitrant potential responsible party, 464
receivables, 193–236

balance sheets, 44
definitions, 198–200
derecognition, 208
direct financing lease transfers, 1166–1167
disclosures, 236
factoring, 200, 202, 1150–1151
financial institutions, 1203–1204
impairment, 212
insurance, 1223
interest imputation, 1060
loan impairments, 205–206
loans and debt securities with deteriorated credit 

quality, 215–228
measurement, 203–204
nonrefundable fees and other costs, 208–215
partial satisfaction, 212
presentation, 236
recognition, 202
with recourse, 1152–1154
retail land, 1267
sales-type lease transfers, 1166–1167
subsequent measurement, 204–208, 211
time-sharing activities, 1269–1270
troubled debt restructuring by 

creditors, 228–235
types, 201
uncollectible amounts, 206

recent transaction information, in personal 
statements, 173

recipient entities, 1243
reciprocal exchange, 1213
reclassifications:

adjustments, 52, 60–61
comparability, 28–29
earnings, 978–986
long-lived assets held for sale, 429–430
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of net assets, 1243
recognition:

asset retirement obligations, 465–468, 472–473
assets, 367, 852–868, 1271
beneficial interests in securitized financial 

assets, 299
business enterprises, 20
consideration payable to customer, 629–630
contract costs, 370
contract modification, 660–661
contracts, 605–606
contract termination costs, 483
convertible debts without beneficial 

conversion, 529
costs, 1201–1202
derecognition of financial assets, 667
embedded derivatives, 945–948
environmental obligations, 275
equity investments, 270–271
equity method, 293–294
guarantees, 503–506
hosting arrangement, 398–399
hybrid financial instruments, 554–556
income tax, 782–785
intangible assets, 389
internal use software, 398–399
leases, 1087, 1092–1093
noncontrolling interests in acquirees, 868–869
nonmonetary transactions, 1109
nonretirement postemployment benefits, 680
other associated exit costs, 484
other income, 668
other-than-temporary impairment, 255–256, 302
product warranties, 506
profit, 440
qualified affordable housing project 

investments, 293–294
receivables, 202
registration payment arrangements, 1025–1026
repurchase agreements, 658
revenue (see revenue recognition)
stock compensation, 730–733
troubled debt restructurings, 544–548

recognition principle, 3, 730–731
reconciliation method, 68, 75–78
reconciliations, segment reporting, 191–192
recorded investments, 520, 941
record master, 1196–1197
recourse, 1152–1154
recoverability:

assessment objectives, 371

asset groups, 421–423
incremental costs of obtaining contracts, 366
long-lived assets, 420–421

recoverable amount, 119
recovery:

cost recovery method, 446–448
financial assets, 316
uncollectible loan receivable, 220–222
value, in foreclosures, 451

redemptions, preferred stock, 143–144
reduced-profit method, 409, 450
reengineering, 768–769
reference rate reform, 1117–1128

cash flow hedges, 1128
contract modification, 1123–1126
definitions, 1120
fair value hedges, 1127
hedging, 1126–1128

refinancing, 213, 230, 523–526
refunding, advance, 1075
refund liability, 626
registration payment arrangements, 1025–1026
regular-way securities, 1204
regular-way security trades, 941
regulated operations, 1270–1274
regulations, plan accounting, 1259
reinstallations, 414
reinsurance contracts, 1221, 1223
reinsurers, 1213
REITs (real estate investment trusts), 452
related parties:

disclosures, 1130
variable interest entities, 907–909

relative fair value before construction, 1261
relative sales value methods, inventory, 356
release provisions, 440, 464
relevance, 17
reload features and options, 728, 739
relocation, 414
remainder interest, 1243
remeasurement events, 941
remeasurement method, for foreign currency, 1032, 

1039–1042, 1046–1047
remedial action, 464–465
remedial investigation-feasibility studies, 465
remediation, 475
renewals:

insurance, 1218
nonrefundable upfront fees, 653

rental costs, real estate, 1263
reorganization items, 1132
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reorganization proceedings, 1132
reorganizations, 1131–1134

corporate bankruptcy, 1133
definitions, 1132
quasi-, 1133–1134

reorganization value, 1132
repairs, property, plant and equipment, 414
repayment, 522, 531
reperforming work, 640
replaced contracts, 1213
replacement awards, 728, 862–863
replacement contracts, 1213
replacement cost, last-in, first-out method, 345
reportable segments, 185–187
reporting:

asset group impairment, 423
broadcasters, 1184
deferred income taxes, 1188
effects of accounting changes, income 

tax, 805–806
effects of tax status changes, 804–805
errors, 164
expenses, 1251
funding status, 705–706
general purpose financial, 15–16
interim, 61, 706, 804
limited liability entities, 167–168
net, 79
objectives, 15–16
quarterly, 165
segment, 183–193
subsequent events, 1137–1138
title plant sales, 1235

reporting currency, 1030. see also foreign currency
reporting entities:

changes, 99, 107, 164
foreign currency matters, 1029–1030
not-for-profit entities, 1252–1253
variable interest entities, 905

reporting periods, 156–165
reporting units:

carrying amounts, 376
fair value, 382–386
goodwill impairment, 384–386

repossessions, 451
repurchase agreements, 41, 586

contracts with customers, 657–658
financial asset transfers, 1171–1172
offsetting, 47–48
reverse, 41, 47–48

repurchase financing, 1144
repurchase obligations, 555
repurchase-to-maturity transactions, 1144
required to sell, 254
requisite service periods, stock compensation, 

728–729, 740–741
research and development (R&D), 771–776

arrangements, 774–775, 899, 925–926
assets, 858
definitions, 772
software for sale or lease, 1275–1277

researching problems, 5–11
research strategy, 9
reserve(s), 118–119, 1199–1200
reserve cost, 345
residual approach, 632–634
residual returns, expected, 900, 903, 916–922
residual value:

business combinations, 858
intangible assets, 391
leased assets, 412

residual value guarantee, 1076
resources, oil and gas, 1200
restatements, 99, 164–165, 190–193
restate-translate, definition, 119
restoration costs, 419
restricted shares, 728
restriction, stock compensation, 729
restructurings, 480

loan fees and costs, 214–215
troubled debt, 228–235, 538–539, 543–549

resumption of control, asset transfers, 1166
retailers, 357
retail estimation methods:

gross profit, 356
standard costing, 330–332

retail inventory methods, 351–356
first-in, first-out, 352
last-in, first-out, 354–356

retail land, 1266–1267
retained earnings, 577–578
retained interest, 1156–1159
retirees, 689
retirement, asset, 465. see also asset retirement 

obligations (ARO)
retirement benefits, 681–721. see also 

postretirement benefits; postretirement 
benefits other than pensions; specific 
types of plans

assumptions, 694–695
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benefit obligations, 693–694
cash balance plans, 704
defined benefits plans, 691–719
defined contribution plans, 719
definitions, 682–690
employer’s liabilities and assets, 703–704
funded status, 705–706
measurement dates, 706
multiemployer plans, 719
net periodic pension costs, 695–703
other comprehensive income, 705–706
other than pensions, 711–719
pensions, 691–711
regulated operations, 1273–1274
settlements and curtailments, 707–712

retirement obligations:
accumulated, 683
asset, 459–474, 1272

retroactive contracts, 767
retroactive reinsurance, 1213
retrocession, 1213
retrospective application, accounting principle 

changes, 99, 101
retrospective interest method, 242
return(s):

actual, on plan assets, 683, 698
expected long-term rate of, 685, 695
expected residual, 900, 903, 916–922
retail inventory methods, 353–354
right of, 647–648
total, 1243

return of premium death benefit, 1214
reunderwriting, 1214
revenue (generally):

deferred, 485
definition, 19, 595
franchisors, 1236–1237
future, 1066
gain vs., 595
income from continuing operations, 56
incremental, 1261
insurance industry, 1223–1224
interim reporting, 157
minimum revenue guarantees, 502
music licensors, 1197
not-for-profit entities, 1249–1251
regulated operations, 1273
segment reporting, 186
software, 1277

revenue from contracts with customers, 593–663

additional goods or services, customer options 
to purchase, 651–652

allocation of transaction price, 630–637
bill-and-hold arrangements, 659
consignment arrangements, 659
contract modifications, 660–663
core principle of revenue recognition 

model, 597–598
customer options for additional goods and 

services, 652
customer’s unexercised rights, 652–653
definitions, 598
determination of transaction price, 618–630
disclosures, 663
guidance development, 596
identification of contract, 599–608
identification of performance 

obligations, 609–618
licenses, 654–657
nonrefundable upfront fees, 653
principal vs. agent issues, 650–651
repurchase agreements, 657–659
revenue defined, 595
right of return, 647–648
satisfaction of performance obligation, 637–647
transaction price, 636–637
unexercised rights, customer’s, 652–653
warranties, 649–650

revenue recognition:
contributions, 293–294, 719, 767, 1249–1250
not-for-profit entities, 1249–1251

revenue recognition model, 597
Revenue Recognition Project, 596
revenue reversal, significant, 627
revenue test, 186
reversal probability, variable consideration, 627
reversal years, temporary differences, 793
reverse acquisitions, 833, 836, 873–875
reverse repurchase agreements, 41, 47–48
reverse spin-offs, 570, 587–588
reverse treasury stock method, 123–124
revised estimates, real estate, 1262
revised financial statements, 1137
revocable agreements, 1247
revolving credit agreements, 521–522
revolving debt agreements, 543
revolving-period securitizations, 1144, 

1168, 1170–1171
revolving privileges, 200
rewards of ownership, 269, 643

Flood152650_bindex.indd   1357 10/6/2022   2:45:54 PM



1358	 Index

right of return, 647–648
right of setoff, 41, 1141
rights:

earnings per share, 124
enforceable, 600, 640–641
exchange, 1145–1147, 1149–1154
kick-out, 900, 924
participation, 570, 900, 923
pledge, 1145–1147, 1149–1154
protective, 900, 923
reacquired, 860
setoff, 41, 1144
stock appreciation, 757–758
unexercised, 652–653

rights of parties, in contracts, 603
rights to serviced asset income, 1164–1165
right to access, 655
right to direct use of asset, 1078
right to payment, 641, 643
right to use, 655
risk premiums, 1005
risks, 179–182. see also specific types

of adverse deviation, 1214
of antiselection, 1214
definitions, 180
fair value, 1003–1005
foreign exchange rates, 940
in-substance common stock ownership, 269
present value, 1018
significant estimates, 180–181

roll-up death benefit, 1214
royalties, 628, 657, 1197
 
sabbatical leave, 674
saleable hydrocarbons, 1200
sale-leaseback transactions, 1096–1097
sales:

affiliated entities, 1233
after substantial portion of principal is 

collected, 246
condominium units, 452
consummation, 435–436, 440
costs of, 1267
films, 1190
financial assets, 1145–1146, 1154–1155
future revenue, 1066
income from continuing operations, 56
intellectual property, 654
inventory, 349
and leasebacks, 1096–1097

loans subsequently identified for, 315
nonfinancial assets, 597
partial, 443
participating interest, 1154–1155
property, plant and equipment, 429–432
purchases with same counterparty, 1113–1115
real estate, 433–452
retail land, 1267
securities, 264

sales-based royalties, 628, 657
sales costs, 669–671
sales inducements, 1214
sales-type leases, 1092–1096, 1166–1167
sales value, 436
salvage, 1214
SARs (stock appreciation rights), 757–758
saving institutions, see finance companies
scheduled repayment terms, demand notes, 522
scheduling, reversal years of temporary 

differences, 793
scrip dividends, 580
seasonality, interim reporting, 161
SEC, see Securities and Exchange Commission
SEC registrants, see public entities
secured borrowing, 1156
Secured Overnight Financing Rate (SOFR) 

overnight index swap rate, 941
securities. see also securitizations

allocation of gains/losses, 146
available-for-sale (see available-for-sale 

securities)
debt (see debt securities)
definition, 1214
equity (see equity securities)
held-to-maturity, 244–246, 252–258
and investment companies, 1228–1229
lending transactions, 1172–1173
marketable, 44
mortgage-backed, 1230, 1232, 1233
participating, 123, 145–149
regular-way, 941, 1204
sales of, 264
short sales of, 1205
trading, 243, 246–248
transfers between categories, 245–246

Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC):
on GAAP Codification, 4
and misstatements, 113–115
notes to financial statements initiatives, 92
quarterly reporting, 165
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securities custodians, 42
securitizations:

definition, 1144
financial assets, 299–302, 1167–1174
pass-through, 1168
pay-through, 1168
revolving-period-type, 1144, 1168, 1170–1171

seed money, 1214
segment managers, 185
segment reporting, 183–193

comprehensive illustration, 190–193
definitions, 185
entity-wide disclosures, 190
measurement issues, 188, 190
operating segments, 185
reassessment of segments, 188
reportable segments, 185–187
restatement of information previously 

reported, 190–193
segment disclosures, 190

sellers, 1144
selling costs, real estate, 1262
selling expenses, inventory, 327
selling loss, lease, 1076
selling price, 358, 630–634
selling profit, lease, 1076
separate account arrangements, 1214
separate accounts, 1214, 1221–1223
separate instrument criterion, 946
separately accounted for embedded 

derivatives, 947
separately identifiable indicators, 614–615
separately priced contracts, 590
separately priced extended warranties, 590–591
separately priced maintenance contracts, 590–591
separately reportable investee income items by 

investors, 275–276
sequence of impairment testing, 370
series provision, distinct goods/services, 617–618
service concession arrangements, 1135–1136
service conditions, stock compensation, 733
service contracts, hosting arrangement as, 

397, 403–404
service cost(s), 669–671

consideration received from a vendor, 670–671
net periodic pension costs component, 689, 696
net periodic postretirement benefit cost 

component, 689
prior, amortization of, 699–700

service inception dates, 729

service periods, 685, 727–730, 740–741
service revenues, 56
services:

additional, customer options to 
purchase, 651–652

costs of, 1267
distinct, 612–618, 654, 662–663
financial, 1203–1235
future, 413
highly independent or highly interrelated, 616
multiple performance obligations, 617
notes in exchange for, 1063
promised, 612
segment reporting, 190, 192
significant customization, 615–616
significant integration, 615

servicing:
accounting, 1160–1162
amortization method, 1161
interest-only strips vs., 1164–1165
mortgage loans, 1232–1233
rights to income, 1164–1165
transferred financial assets, 1156–1167
transfers of rights, 1165

set for production, 1190
setoff rights, 41, 1144
settlement date, variable, 565
settlements:

asset retirement obligations, 474
award, 729
hedged items, 936–937, 951
net cash, 553, 561–562, 941
net share, 553, 560–561, 941
no-cost, 1178–1179
pension or postretirement benefit 

obligation, 689, 712
pension plan, 28, 707–709
physical, 553, 561, 941
preexisting arrangements in business 

combinations, 848–850
set-up costs, 369, 653
75% test, segment reporting, 186–187
severe impact (term), 180
share-based payment (or compensation) 

transactions:
business combinations, 861
definition, 729
for services, 573

shared power, variable interest entities, 906
shareholder equity, 49
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shareholders, distributions to, 582
share repurchase programs, 586, 760
shares, 553–554. see also earnings per share; 

share-based payment (or compensation) 
transactions

allocated, 726
cash flow per, 78
common, 123, 125–126, 266, 268–270
contingent issuance, 123, 127–128
dividends, 45
issuance, 572–573
mandatorily redeemable, 46, 145,  

556–558, 562–563
net asset value per share, 1226
net share settlements, 553, 560–561, 941
nonvested, 728
obligations to issue variable number of, 

556, 559–560
obligations to repurchase, 555
options, 729
partially paid, 142–143
potential common stock, 123
preferred, 125–131, 143–144, 146–147, 

562–563, 571–573
put options for fixed number, 564
restricted, 729
unconditional obligations redeemed with, 562

share units, 729
shipping, 353
shipping and handling services, 612
short-duration contracts, 1224
short sales, of securities, 128
short-term inducement, 729
short-term leases, 1077, 1087
short-term obligations, 42
short-term obligations expected to be 

refinanced, 523–526
sick pay, 675
significant changes to a film, 1190
significant decreases in market activity, 1017–1018
significant estimates, 180, 427
significant financing component, transaction 

price, 621–624
significant influence, 268–270
significant revenue reversal, 627
similar assets, 840
simple capital structure, earnings per share, 

124, 129–131
single-employer plans, 689
single exchanges, inventory, 1113
single identifiable asset(s), 839–840

single premium deferred annuities, 1214
single-step format, 55
site restoration costs, 427
size of initial investment, real estate, 437–438
slot machines, 1188
smoothing, 695
SOFR (Secured Overnight Financing Rate) 

overnight index swap rate, 941
software, 1274–1277

delivery, 1277
for internal use, 394–404
revenue recognition, 1277
for sale or lease, 1275–1277

solvency, 16
special arrangements, loan, 214
special assessments, real estate, 1263
special funds, 44
specialists, 173
special-purpose entities (SPEs), 1269–1270. 

see also variable interest entity (VIE) 
consolidations

special termination benefits, 679
specific goods last-in, first-out approach, 344
specific identification, 330
spending rate, 1243
SPEs (special-purpose entities), 1269–1270. 

see also variable interest entity (VIE) 
consolidations

spin-offs, 570, 586–587
split-dollar life insurance, 712
split-interest agreements, 1243, 1246–1249
spoilage, 354
sponsors, 772, 925–926
spreads, 939
springing lock-box arrangements, 520
standalone price, 1077
standalone selling price, 630–634
stand-alone valuation premise, 1010
standard costing, inventory, 330–332
standard representations and warranties, 1144
standards-setting process, GAAP, 5
standby commitment, 200, 206
stand-ready obligations, 647
standstill agreements, 266
start-up activities, 766
start-up costs, 766
stated redemption date, 530
statement date, 54
statement of cash flows, 67–89

cash focus, 69
cash receipts and disbursements, 69–74
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classifications, 69–74
consolidated entities, 88
definitions, 68
disclosures, 89
exemptions from, 1227
foreign currency, 79
hedging transactions, 79
net reporting, 79
operating activities, 75–78
other requirements, 78
preparation, 79–88

statement of changes in net assets available for 
benefits, 1257

statement of changes in net worth, 173
statement of changes of net assets in liquidation, 28
statement of financial position. see also 

balance sheets
form, 42–43
personal, 173
presentation, 46–47
refinancing of short-term obligations, 523–525

statement of income, 53–56. see also income 
statements

statement of income and comprehensive 
income, 53–56, 62

statement of net assets available for 
benefits, 1256–1257

statement of net assets in liquidation, 28
statement of shareholder equity, 49
Statements of Financial Accounting 

Concepts (CON):
CON 5, 20
CON 7, 20–25
CON 8, 15–20, 569
conceptual framework, 13–15

statement titles, 54
step acquisitions, 872–873
step bonds, 1227
stipulations, 1243
stock appreciation rights (SARs), 757–758
stock compensation, 723–761

business combinations, 861–863
definitions, 726–730
employee share purchase plans, 760
employee stock ownership plans, 758–760
equity method, 271–272
graded-vesting awards, 866
income taxes, 760–761
initial measurement of, 733–741
modification of awards, 743–758
recognition, 730–733

subsequent measurement of, 741–743
stock dividends, 128, 580
stocks. see also equity; share-based payment (or 

compensation) transactions; shares
employee stock ownership plans, 149, 758–760
financial instruments indexed to 

entity’s, 934–935
no-par, 573
par, 573
treasury, 582–586

stock splits, 128, 570, 580
stock warrants, 527–529
straight-line depreciation, 415
stranded costs, 1273
strategic buyers, 1009
strategic shift, 30–31
strict liability, 465
strike price denominated in foreign currency, 937
stripping costs, mining, 358
structured notes, 242, 257–258
structuring, business combinations, 872–875
subcontractors’ claims, 1179
subjective acceleration clauses, 521
subordination, 269, 901
subrogation, 1215
subscriber-related costs, 1185–1186
subscription-form demutualization, 1215
subscriptions, stock, 573–575
subsequent accounting:

equity investments, 272–281
modifications and extinguishments, 542

subsequent events, 1137–1138
subsequent information, variable 

consideration, 637
subsequent investments, loss recognition, 286–287
subsequent measurement:

acquisitions, 858
asset retirement obligations, 470–474
cash flow hedges, 977–978
common interest realty associations, 1266
convertible debt instruments, 535–536
credit losses, 314
derivatives, 943
embedded derivatives, 947
employee termination benefits, 482–483
environmental obligations, 476
equity method, 294
equity securities, 261–262
exit or disposal cost obligations, 480
fair value, 1006–1020
fair value hedges, 965–966
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goodwill, 379
guarantees, 506
hybrid financial instruments, 556–558
income taxes, 802–803
internal use software, 400–401
leases, 1086–1087
loan origination fees, 211
nonretirement postemployment benefits, 680
other-than-temporary impairment, 256–257
receivables, 204–208, 211
reference rate, 1123, 1125–1126
securitized financial assets, 300
stock compensation, 741–743
successful efforts method, 1202

subsequent periods, retirement obligations 
in, 473–474

subsequent recognition, income tax, 802–803
subsidiaries:

deconsolidation of, 924–925
temporary differences of investees vs., 808

substantial doubt, 28, 34–37
substantive conversion features, 520
substantive participating rights, 923
substantive plans, retirement benefits, 689
substituted debtors, 232
successful efforts method, 1201, 1202
sufficiency of equity, 909
sum-of-the-years’ digits (SYD) depreciation, 417
supplemental disclosures, LIFO, 345–346
supporting activities, 1243
surplus notes, 1215, 1223
surrender charges, 298, 1215
suspension:

equity method loss recognition, 286–287
retirement benefits plans, 688

swap rate, 940, 941
SYD (sum-of-the-years’ digits) depreciation, 417
symbolic license, 657
syndications, 452, 1144
systematic risk, 1005
 
takeover defense, 585
tandem awards, 730
tandem plans, 758
tangible assets, 44, 407–452
taxable income, 781
taxable temporary differences, 781
taxation and taxes, 149, 780–782. see also 

income taxes
alternative minimum tax, 780

current tax expense, 780
employer payroll taxes, 733
fines, 790
goodwill, 381
gross of tax presentation, 62
group members, 802
investment companies, 1229
net of tax presentation, 61–62
personal, 767–768
planning strategies, 781–782, 801–802
real estate, 767–768, 1261
tentative minimum tax, 782
unrecognized tax benefits, 782

taxes payable, 47
tax-exempt borrowings, 1060
tax position (and changes to), 781, 804–805
tax years, 346–347
TDR, see troubled debt restructuring
technology-based intangible assets, 858–859
technology reengineering costs, 768–769
temporary differences, in income taxes, 

782, 785–789
temporary idling, long-lived assets, 433
temporary increases, in interest rates, 213
10% corridor, 701–702
10% test, 540–541
tenancy-for-years arrangements, 1264, 1269
tentative minimum tax, 782
term endowments, 1244
terminal dividends, 1215
terminated defense contracts, 1179
termination:

contract, 483–484, 602–603
definition, 1215
plan accounting, 1259–1260
retirement benefits plan, 689

termination benefits, 679–680, 689
employee, 481–483
nonretirement, 679–680
retirement benefit plans, 710–711
special, 679

termination indemnities, 689–690
termination rate, 1215
term life insurance, 1215
terms, of share-based payment award, 730
territory, films, 1190
testing, software, 1275
third-party costs, 542–543
third-party credit enhancements, 1023
throughput contracts, 488
timeliness, 18

subsequent measurement (continued)

Flood152650_bindex.indd   1362 10/6/2022   2:45:54 PM



	 Index� 1363

time off, paid, 675
time of issuance, debt, 520
time periods, interest capitalization, 1059–1060
time-sharing activities, 1268–1270
time-sharing interest, 1269
time-sharing special purpose entity, 1269
time values, stock compensation, 730
timing:

accounting policy adoption, 94
ARO recognition, 467
cash flow hedge transactions, 954–955
collaborative arrangements, 881
collectibility assessment, 603–605
employee termination benefits, 481

timing risk, 361, 363–364, 1215
title insurance entities, 1215
title plant, 1234–1235
title transfer, 643
total consideration, 604
total returns, 1243
trade notes payable, 45
trade-offs, 18
trade receivables, 206, 312–313
trading, 243
trading purposes, definition, 941
trading securities, 243, 246–248
traditional variable annuities, 1215
transaction price:

allocating, 630–637
changes, 636–637, 663
collectibility assessment, 603–605
determination, 618–630

transactions. see also exchange transactions; 
nonmonetary transactions; share-based 
payment (or compensation) transactions

agency, 1238
barter, 1115
costs, 1005
definition, 19
forecasted, 940, 995
foreign currency, 995, 1029
gain or loss, 1030
intercompany, 272–275, 1045–1046
money-over-money lease, 1144
orderliness of, 1018–1019
repurchase-to-maturity, 1144
sale-leaseback, 1096–1097
securities lending, 1172–1173
single exchanges, 1113

transferees, 1145
transferors, 1145, 1149–1154

transfer pricing, 188
transferred financial assets, 1145, 1146–1147
transfers:

completion, 199
conditions for sale, 1145–1146
between debt securities, 250–252
definitions, 554, 1143–1145
distinct goods/services, 617–618, 621
exchange of beneficial interest, 1146
financial assets, 1139–1174
in-substance common stock, 269
isolation of transferred interest/

assets, 1146–1147
legal title, 643
loans with deteriorated credit quality, 218–222
measuring assets/liabilities after 

completion, 1154
nonfinancial assets, 597
nonreciprocal, 1107, 1109–1111
participating interest, 1147–1149
physical possession, 643
pledge or exchange rights, 1147, 1149–1154
pools of loans, 222–226
property, plant and equipment, 429–432
receivables without recourse, 1151
receivables with recourse, 1152–1154
sales of financial assets, 1154–1155
secured borrowing and collateral, 1156
between securities categories, 207, 245–246
securitizations, 1167–1174
servicing rights, 1165

transition approach to debt, 513–514
transition assets, 690
transition obligations, 690
translate-restate, definition, 119
translation:

financial statement, 1032–1043
foreign currency, 1029
foreign currency transaction, 1043–1045

translation adjustments, foreign 
currency, 119, 1030

transportation costs, 1005
travel costs, 367
treasury stock, 582–586
treasury stock method, 124, 132–138
troubled debt restructuring (TDR), 228–235, 

538–539, 543–549
trustees, 1132, 1244, 1248
turnover, definition, 690
two-class common stocks, 145
two-class method for earnings per share, 146–148
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two-step initial recognition and measurement, 794
two-tier annuities, 1215
 
ultimate revenue, films, 1192–1193
unallocated ESOP share dividends, 149
unamortized film costs, 1194–1195
unasserted claims or assessments, 494
uncertain cash flows, 854–855
uncertainties, 179–182

collectibility, 1093
definitions, 180
estimates in financial statement preparation, 181
present value, 1018
significant estimates, 180–181

uncollectible amounts, 206
uncollectible loan receivable, 220–222
unconditional promise to give, 766, 1244
unconditional purchase obligations, 562
uncorrected misstatement evaluation, 111–115
understandability, 18
underwriting risk, 361, 363–364, 1215
undistributed earnings:

investees, 812–814
subsidiaries, 812, 814–815
temporary differences, 789

unexercised rights, customers’, 652–653
unfunded accumulated postretirement benefit 

obligations, 690
unfunded projected benefit obligations, 690
uniform capitalization rules, 357
unilateral ability, 1145
unilateral administrative orders, 465
uninstalled materials, 646
union contracts, 677
union employees, 482
United States, foreign operations in, 1043
unit last-in, first-out approach, 334–335
units of accounting:

fair value, 1008
indefinitely-lived intangible assets, 393–394
plant, property, and equipment, 412
troubled restructurings, 544

units-of-revenue method for debts, 520–521
universal life type contracts, 1219–1221
unobservable inputs, fair value, 1005
unpaid claims, liability for, 1211
unproved properties, 1200
unrecognized firm commitments, 995
unrecognized tax benefits, 782
unrelated business income, 782
unsystematic risk, 1005

unusual items:
income from continuing operations, 57
income statement, 64–65
income tax provision, 823–825
interim reporting, 161–163

unusual nature, definition, 52
upfront fees, 653
usage-based royalties, 628, 657
useful life, 390–391, 858
 
valuation:

asset, 1010, 1194–1195
inventory, 349–357

valuation allowances, 782
business combinations, 867–868
collateralized loan, 451
deferred income tax assets, 797–802
establishment, 797–802
notes to financial statements, 94
uncollectible amounts, 206

valuation models, stock compensation, 735–736
valuation premises (asset):

fair value measurements, 1010
unamortized film costs, 1194–1195

value, cost to increase, 413
value in use, 119
“vanilla” interest rate swaps, 978–982
variable annuities, traditional, 1215
variable annuity contracts, 1212, 1216
variable consideration, 624–628, 635–637
variable interest entity analysis, 902–905
variable interest entity (VIE) 

consolidations, 901–922
design analysis, 903–905
expected future cash flow estimation, 902–905
implicit variable interests, 909, 914–915
initial status determination, 905
interest holder as primary beneficiary, 905–908
measurement, 909–910
primary beneficiaries, 905–908
reconsideration of status, 922
related parties, 907–909
reporting entities, 905
scope and scope exceptions, 895–899
sufficiency of equity, 909
time-sharing activities, 1270

variable interests, implicit, 909
variable overhead, 328–329
variable-rate forward contracts, 554
variable settlement dates, forward 

contracts with, 565
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variance power, 1244
verifiability, 18
vesting:

cliff-type, 754–756
compensated absences, 674–675
graded, 742, 756–757, 866
retirement benefits, 690, 696–697
stock compensation, 730

VIE consolidations, see variable interest entity 
consolidations

violation of a provision (term), 521
virtual joint ventures, see collaborative 

arrangements
volatility, 730
voluntary benefits, termination, 483
voting interest model consolidations, 922–926
 
warranties:

extended, 590–591
performance obligations, 649–650
product, 501, 506–507
standard, 1144

warrants:

participating, 148–149
put, 560, 564–565
settlement in variable number of  

shares, 560
stock, 527–529

weather derivatives, 999–1000
website development costs, 404–406
weighted-average methods, 332–333
weighted-average number of common shares 

outstanding, 124
whole life contracts, 1216
wholesalers, 357
withholdings, 45
working model, software, 1275
workout expenditures, 1227
works of art, historical treasures, and similar 

items, 1251
wraps, 1216
write-offs, financial asset, 316
 
yield, 199
 
zero-coupon method, 941–942
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